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05.10.2017

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naib Qasid at Public P
rosecuter Office, Swat.

(Appellant)i
Versus

1. -3°2r“‘Chief S.cretary, Peshawar 
(Respondents)

4
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For respondents. *
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NIAZ MTTHAMMAD liTHAM CHAIRMAN- - Arguments of the learned
counsel for the parties heard and record perused.

FACTS

2. The appellant was removed from 

29.04.2016 after denovo

03.06.2015. Feeling aggrieved from that 

appeal on 08.5.2016 which

service vide impugned order dated 

enquiry as directed by this Tribunal in the judgment dated '

order, the appellant filed departmental

was rejected on 29.09.2016 

appellant on 22.10.2016, hence the present appeal.
communicated to the

3. The charge against the 

Jamabandi of land which

appellant is that he 

was used before a criminal

manipulated a fake Fard 

court in some criminal case.
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A criminal case was also roistered against the appellant in this regard. In the first
1 round the departmental proceedings culminated into his removal from 

this Tribunal
service and

vide judgment dated 03.06.2015 set aside the earlier removal 

with the direction to conduct denovo

impugned order has been passed.

V-.

order
y-

enquiry. After denovo enquiry the present !-

ARGUMKNTS

4. The learned counsel for the appellant focused his whole arguments 

the point that no direct evidence

enquiry officer and the enquiry officer has based his

, K

on

was available against the appellant before the r
I

findings mainly on the 

statement of Investigation Officer in the criminal case. The learned counsel for the • .*

appellant is of the view that the enquiry officer recorded the statement of 

Investigation Officer and the Investigation Officer referred to the confessional 

statement of two co-accused in the criminal
V

namely Zeshan and Farooq but .

the enquiry officer did not record the statements of Zeshan and Farooq. Secondly 

the enquiry officer has also not recorded the statement of concerned Patwari who 

simply submitted his report regarding the fakeness of the documents.

case
;
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He further

argued that one of the witnesses namely Saeed Naeem, Senior Public Prosecutor i 

stated before the enquiry officer that at the relevant day, the appellant had g 

Peshawar with his family.

•<

one to

5. On the other hand the learned District Attorney argued that findings of the ■ 

enquiry officer is proper. That he afforded frill chance of cross examination to the 

appellant. That nothing favourable to the appellant was extracted from the mouths 

of the witnesses. That the accused is habitual criminal 

statements of all his superiors. That all of superiors at the end given 

the appellant by saying that he mended his way.

(

-!
as is apparent from the

■V

concession to
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CONCLUSION

6. No pro(jedural lapses or violation of any element of due process has been

the learned counsel for the appellant. His whole arguments 

revolved around his contention that no direct evidence 

appellant. Butthi:; is a

1

pointed out by

was available against the 

disciplinary proceedings conducted by the domestic agency

t

where the slanderjd of proof cannot be equated to that of a criminal case. Two co- 

accused in crimind case have confessed their guilt involving the appellant and 

been recorded by a Magistrate. For disciplinary proceedings it 

Even the criminal

that confession ha >

is enough material courts give due weight to such confessional 

established before the departmental authority that 

mt was there and the burden shifted to appellant to show that

Statement. It was
such

confessional statem

why he was implicai ed by the co-accused in the case. But no plausible explanation

has been given by the appellant before the departmental authority that why 

implicated. The plea
was he

of alibi taken by the accused on the relevant day cannot give 

him any benefit because it was not alleged in the charge that he was present in the

criminal court on the relevant day. The only charge is that he prepared fake Fard 

very concessions given by his superiors speak
fiB*

tor use in the criming 1 court. The

loud about his charachjr.

7. As a sequel to tlie above discussion, the appeal is dismissed. Parties are left 

to bear their own costs. lie be consigned to the record room.

(Ni
^ Chairman 
Camp Court, SwatXGuI Zeb khan)" 

Member
ANNOUNrP.n
05.10.2017
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Q9.03..2017 Counsel for the appellant and Mr, Muj^Vt'ab
V'i ■-'

Ivlian DPP alongwith Mjan Aipjr Qadar, GP for the 

respondents present. Written reply siihfoitl^^d, The 

appeal is assigned to D.B for rejpjnder and final lieaidng 

for 08,08.2017 at camp court, Swat,

Camjj g()!|rt,|wat
I

08.08.2017 Clerk of counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad 

2ubair, District Attorney alongwith Mr. Mujarrab Khan, DDP for 

tie respondents present. Clerk of counsel for the appellant seeks 

rdjoumment as his counsel is not in attendance ;due to strike of the 

bar. Adjourned. To come up for arguments} on.5.10.2017 before the 

I)B at camp court, Swat.J,
1/

uhairman 
Camp court, Swat

AMember
i ••

5.10.2017 Appellant alongwith counsel and.:^. Mri | Muhammad 
Zubair, District Attorney alongwith MuJarabKlian.'sPP for the 

respondents present. Arguments heard and record perused. '

Vide our detailed judgment of today, this appeal is 

Parties are left to bear their 

consigned to the record room.

dismissed.
own costs. File be

Member '^Ch 
CafopTourt, Swat.

AlslNOUNCFn
5. 0.2017
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Counsel for the appellant present. None present 

for the respondents due to curfew in the area. Fresh 

notices be issued to them. To come up for written 

reply/comments on 09.12.2016 before S.B at camp 

court, Swat

11.11.2016

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Mujarab 

Khan, DPP alongwith Mian Amir Qadir, GP for the 

respondents present. Counsel for the appellant submitted 

application for amending the service appeal. To come up for 

reply/arguments on application on 05.01.2017 at camp 

court, Swat.

09.12.2016

Ch n
Camp court, Swat

Appellant with counsel and Mr.'Mujarab Khan, DPP 
for the respondents present. Arguments on application for 
amending the appeal heard and record perused.

05.01.2017

Learned counsel for the appellant argued that the 
order was passed by the appellate authority during 
proceedings of the instant appeal. As such application is 
accepted and appellant is allowed to submit amended 
appeal within fortnight in office thereafter notices be issued 
to the respondents for written reply/comments on 
09.03.2017 before S.B at camp court. Swat.,

r
- Chai 
.. Camp court Swat.

an
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Counsel for the appellant present. Learned 

counsel for appellant argued that the appellant was a 

Naib Qasid serving in Public Prosecutor Office, Swat 

when earlier subjected to enquiry and removed from 

service which order was set aside by this Tribunal vide 

judgment dated 3.6.2015 directing the respondents to 

conduct denovo enquiry which was conducted and 

vide impugned order dated 29.4.2016 appellant was 

again removed from service on the allegations of fraud 

and professional misconduct where-against 

departmental appeal of the appellant dated 08.5.2016 

was not answered and hence the instant service

08.09.2016

I

/

appeal on 10.08.2016. p '

k

;
That the enquiry was not conducted in the mode 

and manners prescribed. That the allegations were not 

substantiated during the enquiry nor relevant 

witnesses examined nor proper opportunity of hearing 

and defence afforded to the appellant.
A

£
</3
O Of f Points urged need consideration. Admit. Subject 

to deposit of security and process fee within 10 days, 

notices be issued to the respondents for written 

reply/comments for 11.11.2016 before S.B. qyL

a
. r

rTK' y ^ 
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Camp Court, Swat.
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Form- A f

FORM OF ORDER SHEET ■»

Court of-!

804/2016Case No.

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateDate of order 
■proceedings

S.No.

32• 1

The appeal of Mr. Muhammad Ismail presented 

today by Mr. Azi'z-ur-Rehman Advocate may be entered in the 

Institution Register and put up to Learned Member for proper 

order please.

10/08/2016
. 1

RRGISTRAi^

This case is entrusted to Touring S. Bench at Swat for 

preliminary hearingto be put up there on.

2

;

./•

*!
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKFITUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,

PESHAWAR
K-

I Service Appeal No. 804 of 2016 ''

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naib Qasid'at Public Prosecutor Office Swat. '

.. .Appellant

VERSUS

The Government of Khyper Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary, Peshawar and 

Others. .. . . .

.. .Resyondents

INDEX

Anntixan;

Memo of Appeal 1-61.

Affidavit 72.

Addresses of the parties 83.

Copy of the Appointment Order A /o4.

Copy of the FIR B5. //

Copy of the Order dated 30-10-2013 C6.

Copy of the ludgment dated 03-06-2015 D7. /S^/6 

H- Qo
Copy of She Inquiry Report E8.

Copy of the Order dated 29-04-2016 F •9. Til
Copy oflthe Departmental Appeal G10.

4r-^7Copy of the Order dated 29-09-2016 H11.

Appellant Through

Aziz-ur-Rahmon
Advocate Smat 

Office: Khan Plaza, Gulshone Choxok, 
Mingora Swat, Cell 0300 907 0671
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
f

J

Service Appeal No. §0^ of 2016

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naih Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swat.

i
i
i
1!
i.

i .. .Appellant!
5
I VERSUS I

No-Diary
1. The Government ofKhyber Pakhtunkhwa through

Dated
I P'
i

Ch'ef Secretary, Peshawar.

2. The Government ofKhyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Secretary Home, Peshawar.

Director General Prosecution Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

4. Tie District Public Prosecutor, District Swat.

\
I
i.
f
I

3. The
I

1
i

r
j .. .Respondentsi

f

!

i AMENDED SERVICE APPEAL UNDER 

SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER 

PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE ORDER NO. 

DP/E&AA(l)PF/5491-95 DATED

29-04-2016, COMMUNICATED ON 

02-05-2016, WHEREBY THE APPELLANT 

WAS REMOVED FROM SERVICE 

WHICH

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL WAS 

PREFERRED TO THE RESPONDENT 

NO. 1, WHICH WAS REJECTED VIDE 

NO. SO (Pros)/HDA-29/2012A7ol-l 

PESHAWAR DATED 29™ SEPTEMBER, 

2016 (RECEIVED ON 22-10-2016)

. WITHOUT GIVING REASONS, THE 

SAME BEING AGAINST THE LAW, 

RULES AND FACTS AND IS LIABLE TO 

BE SET ASIDE.

i
t
t

I
t

t
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AGAINST THEi

I
t.
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Prayer:

On acceptance of this appeal the orders impugned 

may very kindly be set aside and the appellant reinstated 

into service with all hack benefits.

i--
}■

•r

i Respectfuliy Sheweth: 

Facts:

t

That the appellant got appointed, as Naib Qasid at 

the office of the Public Prosecutor District Swat vide 

crder Endst: No. SLT.15(I)96/4837-95 dated 

23-01-2003, after observing all the codal formalities. 

Copy of the order is enclosed as Annexure "A".

i.

*
t-

That the appellant was falsely involved in a criminal 

:ase FIR No. 587 dated 05-10-2013 u/s 419, 420, 

168/471 PPC Police Station Saidu Sharif. The brief 

facts whereof that are the Learned ASJl/TLQ 

granted bail to an accused. On furnishing bail 

bonds. The sureties placed the surety bonds along 

with revenue record in support of their being 

financially sound, before the said Learned Court. 

Copy of the FIR along with its better copy is enclosed 

as Annexure "B".

11.

(

t ■

i

That the reader of the court reported to the Police 

that the Revenue record showing the financial 

position of the sureties is fake. Those sureties loere 

arrested, ivho during the course of investigation 

named the appellant to be involved with them and 

consequently the appellant luas also arrested. That 

at the bail stage the Learned Sessions Judge / Zilla 

Qazi not only rejected the bail application, but also 

awarded punishment before the trail of the case. It is 

yet to be determined as to whether the case against 

the appellant is true or false, but the Learned Session 

Judge was pleased to punish administratively the

III.

I

1

i

1

• .i;
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appellant by ordering the concerned ojficer of the 

appellant to transfer the appellant outside of the 

District Swat. Copy of the order is enclosed as 

/ nnexure "C".

)
i

That the August Peshawar High Court, Mingora 

Bench was pleased to grant the concession of bail to 

rhe appellant, however, the case against the accused 

; s still under trail, before Civil Judge Cum Judicial 

Magistrate 1.

IV.

(

:■

That departmental inquiry was initiated against the 

appellant. It was conducted in cursory manner. 

Stamen of senior public prosecutor (very 

important), ofBeram Khan Reader of the Court ASJ 

1 Swat and that of the appellant were recorded. On 

the completion of the said inquiry final show cause 

notice was issued to ivhich the appellant submitted 

a detailed reply, but in a mechanical manner and 

without affording the appellant an opportunity of 

heating he was removed from service wide the 

impugned order.

V.:
i
-■

iI

}

That the said order was challenged through Service 

Appeal No. 1019 of 2014 on the ground of audi 

alteram partem among others, ivhich appeal was 

accepted vide judgment dated 03-06-2015 and de 

novo inquiry was ordered. Copy of the judgment is 

enclosed as Annexure "D".

VI.

•r

. That the de novo inquiry was conducted in a very 

mechanical manner without giving the appellant 

fair chance of defence. The inquiry officer based his 

zohole findings on the previous inquiry against the 

law and rules and without considering the judgment 

of this Honourable Tribunal on the previous inquiry 

and the inquiry ojficer gave his findings based 

mere surmises and personal whims and beliefs.

Vll
V

I
\\
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which makes the inquiry an eye wash and nullity in

the eyes of law, moreover the provision of Article 

10 A of the Constitution have blatantly been flouted. 

Copy of the inquiry report along with the statements 

is enclosed as Annexure "E".

»

i

■

via. That upon the recommendations of the inquiry 

officer major penalty of removal from service was 

imposed by the authority vide order No. 

DP/E&A/PF/5491-95 dated 29-04-2016 against the 

law, rules, facts and Shariah and is liable to be set 

aside. Feeling aggrieved from the said order the 

appellant preferred departmental appeal which is 

still lying pending despite the lapse of mandatory 

period of time. Copy of the order is enclosed as 

Annexure "F" and that of the appeal is enclosed as 

Annexure "G".

i

r-

I

:

i
. < .

That the appeal of the appellant loas rejected in a 

summary manner loithout and without sifting the 

whole record, rather relied upon the shame inquiry 

vide NO. SO (Pros)/HD/l-29/2012/Vol-l 

PESHAWAR DATED 29™ SEPTEMBER, 2016 

(received on 22-10-2016), which order is liable to 

be set aside being against the law, rules and facts. 

Having no other option this service appeal is filed on 

the folloiving grounds. Copy of the order is enclosed 

as Annexure "H".

IX.

t

i
t

Grounds:

a. That no fair chance of trail /liearing has been provided 

to the appellant, which fact is detrimental to his 

constitutional rights. The allegations leveled 

required to be proved beyond any shadow of doubt, but 

on the basis of ivhims the appellant has been awarded 

the major penalty, ivhereas the charges leveled against 

him being false have absolutely not been proved.

I
>

were

(
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€ b. That the entire process from the very beginning are 

subjective and the evaluation of the material available

on record has not been made objectively. The version of
\

the appellant, carrying more iveight than that of the' 

departmental authorities has totally been ignored and 

never been discussed even.

I
\
}

{
I

5

i
?

I c. That according to the golden principles of safe 

administration of justice the very benefit of the doubt 

has to be given to the appellant and wherever it is 

possible the law is to be stretched in his favour.

?(

f
i

i d. That the inquiry itself is volte face and a very low paid 

employee has been made to suffer allot without any 

lazoful justification.

i
r
1
■f

r

1
I e. That on one side the appellant is facing trail and on the 

other side the disciplinary proceedings (almost 

unilaterally completed). Moreover in addition to above 

the appellant ivas transferred to Torghar (Mansehra), 

on the order of the Learned District and Session Judge 

Sivat, lohich amounts to double jeopardy, hoiuever, the 

attitude is so revengefid that ike pay of the appellant 

was also being stopped.

]
*

I

i
i

I

f. That the so called de novo inqidry is conducted in such 

a manner that the appellant was never afforded the 

opportunity to cross examine any ivitness against him. 

There is no direct or indirect evidence against the 

appellant.

i
(
I*
f

5

r
■I

g. That the defence plea has never been considered by the 

inquiry officer ivhile conducting the inquiry, hence the 

appellant is condemned as unheard. Moreover the 

inquiry so conducted zvas pre-decided one.

%
i-- \
i
i
\

I
I

Ii-
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h. That the de novo inquiry has bein concluded before the 

conclusion of the trail, wherein proper investigation 

will be made and also proper evidence will be lead in 

accordance with the law, but the inquiry officer has not 

waited for the result of the trail and has condemned the 

appellant on the basis of a shame inquiry, which is never 

conducted in proper manner and in accordance xvith tire

law.

i; That the appellant is still jobless and on this account is 

suffering a lot.

It is, therefore, very respectfully prayed that on 

acceptance of this amended appeal both the orders 

impugned may very kindly be set aside and the 

appellant reinstated into service with all back benefits.

Any other relief deemed appropriate may also 

very kindly be granted.

Appellant^

Muhammad Ismail 
Through Counsels,

1/ Aziz-ur~Rahman

mdad Ullah 
Advocates Swat

~'r
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BEFORE THE ICHYBER PAKHtUNKHWA! .(
* M r'M

I SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No.

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naih Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Ojfice Swat.

oflOie

\; i
I
i
i .. .AppellantI$

VERSUS

The Government of Khyher Pakhtunkhwa through Chief 

Secretary, Peshawar and Others.

.. .Respondents

-»

" ? AFFIDAVIT

It is stated on Oath that all the contents of this 

amended appeal are true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief

i
t
f ■

(

Deponent 

Muhammad Ismaili
i
f

\
i
i
t
i

1,

I
i
f
i
I
P

1

I

i

I

I
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I
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWARl
i

Service Appeal No.

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naih Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swat,

0/2016

I
I

.. .Appellanti%
I

VERSUSI;
The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief 

Secretary, Peshawar and Others.I
r

.. .Respondents
I
•i

ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

Appellant:

Muhammad Ismail, Naib Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swat, now at District Public Prosecutor, Torghar.
;■

Respondents:i

i
1. The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Chief Secretary, Peshawar.

2. The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Secretary Home, Peshawar.

3. The Director General Prosecution Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

4. The District Public Prosecutor, District Swat.

1

t
I
i

I

Appellant 
Through Counsel,

(/ Aziz-ur-Rahman 

Advocate Swat

i
■ ::
i
f
5

I
■I

i
i
I
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COVICKNIUENT OF THE N.-W.IU’., . 
LAW, I»AHLIAMENTA11Y AFFAIKS AND 

HUMAN RICIITS DEPARTMENT.
i;
1 ■

'H
•V ■■ Pc.«:hnw:ii*. dsUcd ^512.2003.*

O R D l»: R.-
No.SLT.I5(l)%.-dn the recommeiulalion of DcparlmeiUal Sdcclion 

Coinniitlcc (DSC) of the Law Deparintent the following candidates are .hereby 
appointed as Class-lV. (BPS-1) in the. Law Dcpailment and in Muffasil 

■ l■slal)tishnlenl of the, Law Deparinicni (on conlradt basis as per Govennnerit 
policy) aiul posted in variou.s ofllcc.snoted against cacit with immediate cPrecl:-

i»I..ACE/l)lSTUI(:'f 
OF POSTING.

NAM IC AND ADDRESS .DKSICNA'I'IONS.NO. ;

4.3. .2. i1.
NaibQasid PP Office, Bannii.Mr. La'tif Khan s/b 

Habibiillah r/o'. , 
District Bahnu; ' i

I'.i
: i•' I 'll .r-:

.!■

PP Office, Chilral.-do- ..
■ P' - <LMr. Oliulam Yahya s/o • 

Ghulam Murtazti r/o 
Sohen Ayun Telisil District | 
Chilral.. . _
Mr. Jam.shcd Ahmed s/o *'' 
Kosh .Ahmad r/o'!'
Davvashish J.ogluir Tchsil & 
Pisliict Chilral. ^ /

4. Mr. ShuJa-iid-Din s/o 
Muhainiilad Ni7nm-iid-‘Din

. i7o Village & Posi olTice . 
Bloimi Oweer, Tchsil .
MnlldVow, District.Chilral.

5. • Mr. Alain Khan s/o
Saidan, 'fore WaVsak 'fehsil 

_______ Daggar Dislficl Biinecr.
6. Mr. Snid Nawaz s/o Yaqoob 

; i7o Baikal Tehsil Daggar
^ • Disiiicl Bmier._________

; 7. _ Mr. Bakht ParwaLsh s/o ■
Dai vvaish i7o Kalpani 'fehsU 
•Paugiir Districi Btmecr.
.'Mr. Ikrannillah s/o Fazal 
Wahid i7o Saidii Sharif 
SVvar.
Mr. Ismail s/o 
Amir Znfeen i7o 
College Colony, Saidii
Sharif, Swat. ________ _

10., Mr. (laider Ali s/o Giili 
Sadber vill; Biha Tehsil
Malla Disll: Swat.______ _
Mr. Nasir Klian .s/o Uadi 
Khan i7o Mingora Swat.

12. Sir. Umer Avaz s o Gnl ILtd 
Khan Moh; Zaffar Khel 

'. Vill; Takht Nasrati Disll: 
Karak.

.•t •

•V.!•!. .lx
PP ornce, Chilral.-do-li: !:

'.i • •.•••
j!

PP OBlcc, Chilral.
©OMNI

-do- : ; X
• i ;

••1

J»•
PP OBicc, Buncciv-do- •'

/ .
1

PP Office, Buneer.-do-
!

»'•
i:. PP Office, Buneer. •■ -do-' iriii ' »

■' 'L - ■;• II
>• • i'

;• PP OITice. Swat, j,-do-U,ji4f

’ft’■-m

8. ■ >I ; I;■

t

Ji.
•• - ‘4^ ■■■ PP Office,, Swat.-‘lo- ’M: ■i

I

,vi.-
\*\* OlTice, Swat.^-do-

4m• t

PP Office, Swat.■'"'aiL
PPOfike. Karak; !-klo- y’4l i-t ■

{■f'111
i

Atteste

Advocatti

.L A
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i4.
PP Office 

Abbottabad
2. . NaibQasicl!. -"Mr. PaiseTl/o AUbai- Dceu 

Vill: Supply Baz-ai- r/b Iqbal 
R'o;k1.. Abbli:_______ _———

■Wali-in-Relunaii r,/o 
Rnlam Mob:;, • ••••u

13. .• ii
.4^

PP Office Manscbia

•i'-i

.■

••ju- \:
.14. Mr.•lu .1

Mir
niiliiuler DisItiMswSlH:^ 

.15 .V..- MTto^'Hl.s/o Mil- Wais
s '-, vilh;Ko(a Tchsil ami Dislf.

• r SwabL__.^..i_.^^---—^
llabib Clitl s/o- llazrat

Gul nehri .lidiyavp

.• -t 1
>P Officd JSwabij

• i?-t . •V

T-

. -do-..i
I

t *!\.t i- -s' ..
Malakand al
; BalUbela.-do-

16...: Mr. Mlkd:
•ft r .:r;. .Iv n. ; Malakand at 

j; Vc Batkbcla.
li-.-l : '■

.................17 ^imran
- - ,.s' Muba»v«ad •‘■(o'^ ■
«*■ i i ,F Hi.z«.t|!41>ci' village. rl.ai.a

• fe ^ l^iTTsiShiiiSu^ s/o^usa
U^\i ■■ ■■..■ ri..; KLban-Wo ■Sado.i '^obsd,

•-do- .Klum s/o,risip» 
,: Gari W--‘S

t _ t■ i-. • '. •
,V. r1 |iPP Office Dir at
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ORDER—-4 
Dt:3ll.l0.2013 detailed order in Bail application No. 83/4 of 2013, 

the instant bail application stands dismissed.

File be consigned to the record I'oom aftei’ necessary
completion.

(SH
Sessions Judge/Zitf^ Qazi Swat

SESSIONS JUDGE/
ZWa OazU Swat.

D)
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ORDER—06 
Dt;30.10.2013

My this order is directed to dispose of application No, 83/4 

jointly filed on behalf of Farooq Khan, Zeeshan Ali, AJihal Khan, bail 
application No. 90/4 filed by Muhammad Ismail and bail application 

No.91/4 filed on behalf of Yousaf Ali for their post arrest bail. They, 
all the five, have been charged for the commission of offence U/S 

419/420/468/471 PPG case FIR No. 587 of PS Saidu Sharif Swat, 
flotices issued and record was requisitioned.
Muhammad Qayum Khan advocate on behalf of petitioners of 

^wfion No. 83/4, Akhtar Munir Khan advocate assisted by 
t^S^Rehman advocate on behalf of petitioner of applicationv%\W/^l Qazi Farid Ahmad advocate on behalf of petitioner of

1.

Iy1

O,

®pn No. 90/4 and DPP for state heard & record ^^^ed.

present FIR originates from an ugly episo^ that was 

:.«.«»nDticed as taken place within the Kachehry premises. One Maaz 

accused was granted bail in 3/4 PHO case FIR No. 392 against surety 

bonds in sum of Rs.200,000/- vwth two sureties. On the eventful day 

i.e. 05/10/2013 the accused Farooq and Ajmal Khan appeared before 

the court as sureties and accused Zeeshan Ali as their identifier along 

with bail bonds and attested copies of the Revenue Record to support 
their sound status. The attested copies were found to be fake. Police 

was called to whom Behram Khan Reader of the court of ASJ-I Swat 
made report, the police arrested the then present thtee persons and 

registered the case.
It was initially disclosed and further found in course of 

investigation that it was Ismail accused/petitioner who managed the 

Revenue Record attested copies against Rs.6,000/-, Rs.1,000/- paid 

mid Rs.5,000/- promised to be paid on completion of the job. In the 

course of investigation it further revealed that accused/petitioner

i o

O

, :

4.

Yousaf Ali running Computer and Photostat business in the Kchehri in 

the name of “Shahab Photostat” got prepared the fake Revenue Record 

copies through computer composer Ubaid working in the same cabin 

^d provided it to the sureties accused/petitioners through Ismail 
accused/petitioner. It was this background in which the other two 

accused i.e. Ismail and Yousaf Ali along with Ubaid were also 

implicated, Ubaid is at large.
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ORDER—06 
Dt:30.10.2013 

Continued

It was argued on behalf of the accused Farooq, Ajmal and 

Zeeshan that there is no evidence to connect the sureties and identifier 
accused/petitioners Farooq etc with the crime as they have neither 
prepared the fake documents nor they knew about it. On behalf of the 

accused/petitioner Yousaf AU it was argued that he was not named in 

the FIR and the site plan, the sole 161 CrPC statement of Ismi^^^^ ^ 

inadmissible against him as there is nothing to corroborat^t^c?_>61^ 

statement and further that registration of the FIR was ille^.^ fear 

procedure laid down for such eventualities was not foU(^ id per 
relevant section 195 (c) Cr.PC. On behalf of the accused'Vipltft^qner 
Ismail it was argued that on the eventful day all the revenue^ riffic'Bs^ 

were closed availability of Ibrar Khan DK confirming the documehts> 

to be fake indicates that actually he was involved but was not charged 

and there is no confession or recovery on the part of accused/ 
petitioner Ismail who may be a good prosecution witness but not an 

accused.

5;

Contrary to the above, it was convincingly argued by the DPP 

that three accused/petitioners Farboq, Zeeshan and Ajmal Khan along 

, with Muhammad Ismail were directly charged in the FIR. Farooq and 

Ajmal have given inculpatory magisterial confessional statements 

which are consistent interse and depict the same sequence and fashion 

^^q^the events making out the whole episode. Further, that Ismail is 

posted as a peon with Senior Public Prosecutor working in the same 

premises, he was available in the Kachehri and is known for brokering 

such jobs in the courts premises, that the amount of Rs. 1,000/- handed 

over to Yousaf Ali was recovered in the course of investigation and the 

documents produced in the course of the attestation of bail bonds 

available to which there can be no second opinion rather than to be. 
fake and that no one of the accused petitioners including the j, 
abscdnding Ubaid is innocent. All the accused petitioners played their 
respective roles towards the completion of a hateful crime, there is no 

ill will behind their implication rather their role uqveiled gradually as 

the investigation proceeded forward and no one of the accused 

petitioners is entitled to the concession of bail, the DPP concluded.

6.

are

^ v; ' ■

r-

attested to be true COR'
judgo
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ORDER—06
Dt:30.10^3
Continued

7. The points raised and argued by the DPP find support from the 

record. and apparently there is ample incriminatory evidentiary 

material available against the accused petitioners. The offence for 
which the accused are charged may not be heinous in terms of the 

quantum of punishment, however, its gravity is enomious when 

in its related social perspective and consequences.
Record indicates that the business of preparing fake documents’ 

has become a few minutes job and the facility is known and openly 
v^^'a^ble ^1 the times to all. The filthy job was being carried out 

the courts premises Yousaf Ali Photostat operator, Ubaid 

Composer supposed to be fair bread earners were openly

seen

8.

i'

A I

jHfl^a while Ismail a Govt: servant supposed to be faithfiil to fee 

and guard the public trust played as broker. ITie foul play 

to be a daily routine business and not a single incident. Such 

like acts are coiinted against the justice system wherever public faith 

and the role of judiciary is gauged.
9. It appears that fee accused Farooq and Ajmal Khan produced 

feke documents, managed through Ismail prepared by Yousaf Ali and 

Ubaid against unusual huge payment, in thousands, no one of them is 

entitled to the concession of bail and their bail applications stand 

dismissed.

..

The role of the accused petitioner Zeshan is, however 
differentiable from others. He is only identifier to the bail bonds, he 

has no apparent nexus wife the preparation or production of fee fake 

docmnents and even his knowledge as to that requires further enquiry. 
The accused petitioner Zeshan is therefore admitted to bail by allowing 

fee bail application No. 82/4 up-to his extent. He shall furnish surety 

bonds in sum of Rs.80,000/- wife two sureties in fee equal amount to
i

the satisfaction of lllaqa Duty/Judicial Magistrate.
Touts activities within the Kachehry premises have been 

topic of discussion in the Bench Bar Liaison Committee meetings. The 

present appears to be an appropriate case for action. In the 

circumstance and relevant facts of the episode as stated above which 

needs no repetition, it seems appropriate feat the accused working itj*

10.

11. a

/

the courts premises be proceeded for inclusion into fee list of “toqtg:^-vOf'‘^*4.'S^ 

attests TQ BE TRUE C0!-‘ '
.judgoi

r.ls,trtcv
ZHla



which proceedings are being initiated. A copy of this order aldngwith 

copies of the relevant documents from the record be brought on the file 

that be opened in this regard.
Further^it is directed that, in addition to any disciplinary action 

if taken, the employer dep^ment shall immediately and permanently 

exclude and post out the accused peon Ismail of the Prosecution 

Department from any duty within the courts premises of District Swat.

K .\ •'^mplex Cabin Management Committee for early vacation of the 
I ilbin of “Shahab Photostat from the allottee and rent it out to some 

j^ther suitable contender.
^ Ordered accordingly. Requisitioned record be returned.

Copy be placed on each case file which be consigned to the 

record room after doing the needful as above.

ORDER—06 
Dt:30.10.2013 
Continued

12.

Furthermore, a copy of this order be forwarded to the Judicial

•i

>•
I

Sessions Judge/Zilla Oazi Swat

SESSIONS '
ZHa Qazi, Swat

'

•if

EXAMINER, iv
y'h District & Sessions Judge;

Zilla Qazi, Swat. ,^ k . -
>1-

■>
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KHYDKR PAKHTUNKI-iWA SERVICR TRIBiInai.' 

CAMP COURT SWAT!

APP12AL NO. 1019/201 ti !

(Muhammad Ismail-vs- Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 
Secretary Home,Peshawar, kc).i

I

I i

03.06.2015 .lUDGMnNI^

A. I

ARUIM. I.AT11-. Ml-MRI-R: !

i'

Appellant with couhsci (Mr. Aziz-Ur-Rchman, Advocate) and Mr. 
Mujarrab, Khan, DPP aibngwilh Mr. Anwar-UI-Maq, GP for the 

respondents present.

The instant appeal has been filed by Muhammad Ismail, Naib 

Oasid under Section-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Acl- 

1974 against the order dated 15.04.2014 whereby the appellant, was 

removed from .service against which the departmental appeal made to the 

appellate authority \vas not responded in the slatutoiy period.

2.

Hrief facl.s of the ease are that the appellant was appointed us Naib 

Oasid in the office of Public Prosecutor District Swat on 23.01.2003. That 
^ihe appellant was involved in a criminal ease FIR No 387 dated 05.l6i'20i3 

on fake preparation of revenue record submitted with surely bonds for bail 
of accused Man/, in the Court ofASJl/IZQ Saidu Sharif. The learned ASJ 

I rejected the bail application and also got the appellant transferred out of the 
I District through controlling officer of the appellant. The oITicial was 

1 proceeded again.st deparlmcntally and major punishment of removal from 

service was imposed on him vide order dated 15.04.2014. Departmental 
appeal preferred before the appellate authority was also rejected, hence the 

instant appeal before this Service Tribunal.

3.

.•5
:!

'fhe learned counsel for the appellant argued that appellant was not 
a.ssociated with the enquiry. No opportunity was provided to him to cross 

o.siimine the witnesses (three gttllranlors) against him. moreover, the 

defense plea olThc appellant htjd not been considered by the inquiry officer

4.

i.-i
!

, Attested
C r

;JV
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srA'lEMENT OF IBRAR AHMAn
■REFORMS. -------- TEHSILDAR / NAIB TEHSTTHAR LAND

On the day of occurrence, I present in the premises of District Courts Swat 
tor my personal matter. In the meanwhile, I was called by the learned ASJ-I Swat who showed 

me two number of Fard intikhab which on

was

examination I found fake and forged. Both the copies 
placed as Arinexnre-L and M. Dated 05-10-2013 was Saturday and our offices are closed 

Saturday and Sunday.

are
on

,•
XXX...by accused official Mohammad Ismail,

1 had not compared these Fards with my office record.
1 myself expert being gained dm-ing my 30 years service.

3. It IS correct tliat I have not obtained any Forensic training, explained that only in Revenue 

matters I have gained sufficient experience during my prolonged service.
. 4. % statement is recorded in the court of Senior Civil Judge Swat in the instant matter, the

printed form of Fard is correct; however, the entries therein were fake and forged.
D. It IS correct that we have not made any inquiry in the preparation of these Fards.

V- '

1.
2.

IBRAR AHMAD TEHSILDAR

1

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

1

■1

Attested

dvocatft

r

1

J.



^ ^^ATEMENT of TAJBAR inspector / SHO P.S KKfi

Stated, that at the time of registration of FIR 587 dated 05-10-2013 against Ismail 
etc 1 was posted as S.l investigation P.S Saidu Sharif. Initial investigation was conducted by
Mr. Jan Aiam Khan ASl, who prepared site plan in the case, prepared pointation 

pomtation of arrested accused Farooq, Zeeshan Ali and Ajmal Khan.
Kh^i ASl was

memo at the
Thereafter, Mr. Jan Alam

gone for training and I took over the investigation of the case. I produced accused 

Farooq, Zeeshan,and Ajmal for recording their confessional statements. Except 
the other two accused Farooq and Zeeshan

accused Ajmal
recorded their confessional statements before the

court of Judicial. Magistrate Swat. Accused Farooq and Zeeshan Ali in their confessional
statements named accused Ismail as co-accused. For ready reference, photocopies of the 
confessional statements of both the accused are Annexure-A and B. Accused Ismail was arrayed 
as accLtsed in the case prior to my investigation. Accused Ismail thereafter filed BBA application 
in the court of Sessions Judge / Zilla Qazi Swat who vide Order dated Annexure-C declined 

BBA to Ismail. Accordingly, he was arrested and I interrogated him. I produced him for 
recording his confessional statement U/S 164/364 Cr. PC and he refused to confess his guilt. 
Thereafter I recorded his recorded his statement U/S 161 Cr. PC copy of which is Annexure-D. 
Altmad Shah Khan SHO P.S Saidu Sharif has already taken into possession the alleged forged 

deed at the time of registration of the case. During investigation, the recovered fake deed 

examined through expert / concerned Tehsildar who declared the deed 

investigation is complete and case is challaned to court and proceeding in the 

against him in the court of Judicial Magistrate. Accused Ismail has been released 

High Court vide Order Annexure-E. The concerned Tehsildar has declared the seal and signature 

as fake and forged hence, Patwari Halqa submitted his report to me which is Annexure-F a self 

explanatory. In mj' investigation, he is accused in the case.

was
as forged one. The 

case is going on
on bail by the

Accused Ismail produced copy of
affidavit dated 12-10-2013 to me but during investigation neither he nor his counsel produced 

this affidavit.
me

XXX by accused official Mohammad Ismail.

It is correct that no point is given in the site plan to be the presence of Ismail 
2. 1 did not conduct
1.

any test if accused Ismail is capable to writing or operatine on 
computer. Self stated that accused Ismail is illiterate.

j. It IS correct that I failed to ascertain the name and identity of advocate to whom the 
record was handed over for onward submission to the court.

4. It is correct that I did not make any recovery of amount from Ismail.
5. It IS also correct that it has been shown in my investigation that the alleged recovered 

note was handed over to Yousaf by co-accused Farooq and Zeeshan.
6. It is correct that I did not collect 

involvement in the instant case.
7. It is correct that absconding accused Ubaid used to work as deed writer in the court 

premises.

case

any direct evidence against Ismail regarding his

TAJBAR SHO P.S KSK

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

A<ivQcattt
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STATEMENT OF NISAR ALAM PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT.

: Stated that 1, Mujarrab Khan DPP Swat, Saeed Naeem Sr. P.P Swat and 

Mohammad Naeem APP Swat have recorded joint statement wherein we have nairated that 
accused / official Ismail is a constant nuisance, enjoyed bad reputation and is injurious to the 

District Prosecution. The order of the court of Sessions Judge Swat dated 30-10-2013 attached as 

Annexure-G as evident about the character / activities of the accused Ismail. His previous 

conduct can be ascertained by tlie disciplinary actions already taken against him. I own my this 

statement which is correct and correctly bear signatures of all of us. Further, I and Jamsheed 

Khan P.P have submitted final report wherein we have recommended for the punishment in the 

shape of deduction of two annual increments from the accused Ismail due to his bad conduct and 

misconduct. Our report is already available on file which is annexure-H.
C-i'

J Seif stated that I suggest and request the honourable high ups that Mohammad 

Ismail Ex-Naib Qasid of this office is a sole source of income of his family, he has having minor 
kids and there is no other source of income except his salary. As I know, presently he repented 

and mended his way. I was of the view when I submitted my previous statement that Ismail NQ 

would be punished with minor penalty i.e stoppage of increment and deduction of annual 
increment. The present punishment I tliink is more than enough and harsh. On humanitarian 

grounds it is required to be revisited, in the best interest of his family.

NISARr^AM KHAN P.P SWAT

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

i-

Attested
f

Advocate

i
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^AT£.M£\T OF NfUJARRAB KH4N DPP SWAT

,v Stated that with reference to Order dated 30-10-2013 of the learned
ZiUa Qazi Swat. I requested the worthy Director General Prosecution 

No, !:05 dated 07-11-2013 for
The Order of learned Sessions Judge ibid 

Application No.

Sessions 

vide letter
Judge

the transfer of Mohammad Ismail NQ to some other districts.

was conveyed to the worthy DG Prosecution. 
6153 dated 04-11-2013 of District and Sessions Judge Swat addressed to 

u as also conveyed to the Directorhte for compliance of his order in terms of para No. 12 of the 

said Order which is also placed on file as Anitexure-1 (consisting on 06 pages). Accordingly, the 

w orthy Director General Prosecution transferred him to Torghar vide order Annexure-J. 
this statement, 1 after receipt of inquiry report submitted to 

Alam Khan P.Ps, I directed Habibullah Jan Senior Clerk for deduction of his 

My stated order is Annexure-K. Now he has reformed himself

me

Besides
me by Jamsheed Khan and Nisar 

annual increment.

MUX KHAN

DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR 

SWATATGULKADA

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

■;

■J w

■ r

/4ttested
i

Advocat*
1.'.
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STaT\ rr OF MOHAMMAD ISMAIL S/O AMIR ZARTN EX-NATB OASTT).
# OfTiOE: OF THE DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT.

■ai.’’!

During those days, I was serving as Naib Qasid in the office of District Public 

?rc.^cuior Swat and I was attached with Mr. Saeed Naeem Senior Public Prosecutor Swat. On 

:'5-10^2013,1 was present in my office. Senior Public Prosecutor Swat handed over to me, keys 

01 his car with the direction to change mobil oil at the workshop. Thereafter, I came back to my 

office. Gunner Jan Alam of Senior Public Prosecutor was also with me. When I met Mr. Saeed 

Naeem Khan, he directed me to take his family to Peshawar. He also gave me some amount for 
CNG and miscellaneous expenses. Accordingly, I took the family of Saeed Naeem Sr. P.P Swat 
to Peshawar and on the next date, I returned on 06-10-2013 to Swat. When I returned to 

home, my brother Tariq Aziz informed me that I have been implicated in the criminal case. 
Thereafter, I applied for BBA which was granted to me. On the date of confirmation of my BBA, 
the learned Sessions Judge called my service record and on examination nothing adverse was 

found by him against me. However, he did not confirm my BBA. I was handed over to police 

and during interrogation, nothing incriminating was recovered from my possession. After 
rejection of my post arrest bail by the learned Sessions Judge Swat, I applied for my release on 

bail in the Darul Qaza Swat and my bail was allowed and was released on bail. I was roped 

falsely in tlie criminal case. I am innocent and not involved in any criminal or other activities 

being a government servant. I always worked to the entire satisfaction of my superiors. The 

disciplinary proceedings initiated against me, may kindly be dropped and 1 may be exonerated 

trom the inquiry. In the previous inquiry, I have already replied to the final show cause notice 

submitted to Mr. Asmatullah Khan Gandapur the Director General Prosecution, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, I also rely on my said reply which is annexure-0 (consisting on 02 pages) which 

is correct and coiTectly bears my signature.

my

XXX...

It is correct that I have been transferred from this district to district Torghar on the written 

order of Mr. Sharif Ahmad Khan Sessions Judge Swat.
It is also correct that I was charged in another criminal case. Explained that, that very 

matter was of dispute over amount of my cousin Sultan Zarin with the complainant party 

of that case, though initially I was charged but at the commencement of trial, .1 was 

honourably acquitted U/S 265-K Cr. PC by ASJ-III Swat.

1.

2.

MOHAMMAD ISMAIL
ACCUSED/OFFICIAL

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

.itiestedDPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

Advocate
i'
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STATEMENT OF SAEED NAEEM SENIOR PUBLIC PROSF.rtTTnp swat
-• 'A'-;. *.

Stated, that on the day of instant allegations, I sent Mohammad Ismail Naib Qasid 

u-ith my family to Peshawar being a driver. On the following day. he told me that a criminal 
been registered against him on the day when he was in Peshawar along with my family. 

-Mohammad Ismail is known to me since his attachment to my office, initially, I have found 

iiTegularity in discharging of his duty, I instructed and advised him

case
nas

some
on different occasions to 

agony of his dismissal.reform himself, he suffered a lot, particularly his family with the
Previously 1 made recommendation for the punishment just for his reformation but the 

punishment as rest on his dismissal from service is more than enough, I suggest that mercy may 
please be observed in his case. Now he has reformed himself and built his way.

XXX....Nil opportunity given.
/ r

wy
SAEED NAEEM

SENIOR PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

•f
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_ STATEMENT OF BAHRAM KHAN READER TO AS.T-T SWAT.
#

1:

During those days, I was posted as Reader to the court of Additional Sessions 

iudge-I Swat, 1 had already recorded my statement in the instant inquiry which I 
coirect and correctly beai*s my signature. My previous statement is Annexure-N.

own to be

XXX.....by accused official Mohammad Ismail.

It is correct that on the day when I lodged the report, I mentioned the name of accused as 

Ismail but did not mention his parentage. Ismail S/0 Amir Zarin is known tojne. He was 

not present in the court, on the day of my report.

1,

BAHRAM KHAN READER

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

;

;

Attested
*

V

Advoc®^
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OFFICE OF THE 
DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR 

DIR LOWER AT TIMERGARA
n /D.P»P/Dir/Lower Dated Timergara, The

The Director General Prosecution, 
Directorate of Prosecution, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Subject: INQUIRY REPORT AGAINST MOHAMMAD ISMAIL NAIB
OASID,

Reference letter No. DP/E&A/l(60)/7888-89 dated 03-09-2015 of

the Directorate of Prosecution the subject inquiry was conducted per your honor 

order by the undersigned against Mohammad Ismail Naib Qasid DPP Office, 

Swat/Torghar therefore; inquiry report consisting on 10 pages along with annexures 

is hereby submitted for your honor further order, please.

<,:■

V

Mohamibad Ibt^m (Inquiry Oificer) 
District Public Prosecutor,

Dir Lower at Timergara.

1

ttested

Advocate>.
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M it;'I mi;:
MRY REPORT;-1

■ M I" -:'.v^r The Honorable Director General Prosecution, Khyber 
Rp Pi^tunkhwa,;#ide^his order No. DP/E&A/1 (60)7883-85 dated 3"^
^ September, 2015 appointed me as inquiry officer to conduct a de-

•V',.

novo inquiry againstiVlohammad Ismail, Naib Qasid, Office of the 

District Public Prosecutor, Swat (hereinafter referred to accused 

official) under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 

(Efficiency & Discipline ) Rules, 2011 for committing the acts of 
commission, omission and forgery for which a criminal case vide FIR 

No. 587 dated 05-10-2013 U/S 419/420/468/471 PPG PS Saidu 

Sharif, Swat was registered (Annex-1).

The Competent Authority served upon him a charge sheet and 

statement of allegations in the following terms (Annex-2&3):-

1. That you prepared forged documents for the release 
of accused namely Maaz with the intention to cheat 
the staff of Additional Sessions Judge Swat and a 
case was registered against you vide FIR No. 587 
dated 05-08-2013 U/S 419/420/468/471 PPG in 
Police Station Saidu Sharif Swat and committed to 
prison.

In the charge sheet, the accused official was asked to submit 
his vmtten defense to the Inquiry Officer within seven days of the 

receipt of charge sheet and statement of allegations failing which he 

would be proceeded ex-parte.

A notice was issued to the accused official as well as District 
Public Prosecutor, Swat to appear before the inquiry officer on 10- 
10-2015 at 10:00 a.m in the office of District Public Prosecutor Swat 

to probe the allegations {Annex-4).

Pursuant to the direction, the accused official submitted his 

written statement in response to the directions in the charge sheet 
and statement of allegations which is reproduce as under:-

5

P
;.*■'

f
r/:- ■■

mmm
wm:-

I
I

ill''""

Si

1
I
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i.

viaiSSi-.iff

m-

“It is submitted that all the charges and allegations leveled 
against me are baseless, incorrect and mala fide. 1 have 
never committed any act of commission or omission which 
may constitute ariy office under any law. 
have regularly attending my duties prior and after to the 
case and have neither been absented nor any complaint 
from public or officials/officers have been made against 

I have an unblemished service record. 1 have falsely
which is still under

m
iSMIs

||;illm!m
me »,been involved in a criminal case 
investigation and the sureties who have prepared and 
presented the disputed document have not been 
be false and fabricated. ^ ^ pp.".

■mm.

AdvoC«t«'j
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This is a settled principles of law that non could 
be axed ^ice particularly in a matter where the

'® 3' any stage and finally a
court h9S to reach a conclusion as to whether 
accused person is guilty or innocent, the disciplinary 
proceedings are dependent upon the verdict of the 
court ; trying the case. Therefore, initiation of 
disciplinary proceedings prior to the judicial 
proceedings is not warranted under the law. There is 
no likelihood of the accused to be convicted as the 
charges and allegation leveled against them 
frivolous and could not stand judicial scrutiny.

Keeping in view the above facts it is requested 
that the charges and allegations leveled against me 
and the proceedings initiated may kindly be dropped
and I may kindly be exonerated of the charges and 
allegations.

are

I wish to be heard in person as well and also 
request for allowing me to engage a counsel to 
properly defend my case, if need be. (Annex-5)*' • J

It is pertinent to mention here that prior to the instant defeia- . _ ,
p^: ; mquiry in the instant case, inquiry under rule 3 of the Khyber 
^1 PaWitunkhwa Government Servants (E&D) Rules 

g|| conducted by Mr. Zafar, Abbas Mirza, Deputy Director Monitoring 

Directorate of Prosecution Peshawar. His inquiry report along with 

gfv enclosures is annex-“6” available on the file. His findings and 

' recommendations are hereby reproduced as under:-

-novo

2011 was also

1. Findings
“The official has attempted to deceive the Court and have 

brought bad name for the Prosecution in District Swat. He 

has also attempted to shatter the public interest by his 

activities. This is not his first instance, as discussed in the 

preceding paras there are series of such like complaints 

against the official by superiors which at this juncture 

cannot be ignore.

The Service record of the official under inquiry provides that he 

. ceases to be efficient, is guilty of misconduct, is an habitual 
' absentee from the duties and engaged in the activities not warranted 

by the Law and as such his case falls within the ambit of rule 3(a) (b)
& (d) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency 

and Disciplinary) Rules 2011. AttestedaRecommendations
Advocate

Keeping in view all above, I recommend the Major Penalty of 
Removal from Service for him within the meaning of Section 4 (b) t6d

Advocate
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t8ie Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant (Efficiency and

apiinary) Rules 2011.
i:

the basis of above mentioned findings and recommendations DG 

secution Khyber Pakhtunkhwa being Competent Authority 

mepose^ major penalty of removal from service upon Mohammad 

Ipsroail N/Q District PP Office Torghar with immediate effect (Annex-

<tV; ■

m
mm

ki:. ii;
K' .Wfter the said order the accused official being aggrieved by the 

^ffAinrapugned order (Annex-7) challenged the same before the Khyber 

K P^tunkhwa Services Tribunal who vide order dated 03-06-2015 

Bpi: aside the impugned order and remanded the case to the
^ip uEfepartment to conduct de-novo inquiry strictly in accordance with the 

Saw (Annex-8).

pPv Trtbunai the Competent Authority appointed the undersigned as 

amjuiry officer to conduct a de-novo inquiry under the provisions of 
^M:Kltyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and 

^Ip-Bisdpline) Rules. 2011. The undersigned being authorized inquiry 

^fpijfeer, undertook the inquiry into the allegations leveled against the

1Pi

in compliance with the order of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Services

:.a
'"'1^

accused official and called for hearing the accused and other

g-.. 10-10-2015 at 10am in the office of District Public: wiDesses on
Prosecutor, Swat (Annex-4). The statements of the accused official 

te: ; as well as of the witnesses were recorded in the presence of the 

accused official. Mr. Mujarab Khan, DPP Swat recorded his 

statement before the inquiry officer, Mr. Zafar Abbas Mirza, DD 

Monitoring. He recorded similar statement before the undersigned 

which is (Annex-9). In his statement he stated that with reference to 

order dated 30-10-2013 of the learned Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi

m
B:mm

I requested the worthy Director General Prosecution vide letter 

1205 dated 07-11-2013 for the transfer of Mohammad Ismail NQ 

to some other districts. The Order of learned Sessions Judge ibid 

conveyed to the worthy DG Prosecution. Application No. 6153

Swat,

No

was
dated 04-11-2013 of District and Sessions Judge Swat addressed to 

me was also conveyed to the Directorate for compliance of his order 

in term of para No. 12 of the said order which is also placed on file 

as Annexure -I (consisting on 06 pages(Already available on the 

File).; Accordingly, the worthy Director General Prosecution 

transferred him to Torghar vide order Annexure-J. Besides this

Attested
I?
II?I*Is Advocate
I
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f-M
msrrt, 1 after receipt of Inquiry report submitted to me by 

iSieed Khan and Nisar Alam Khan PP. 1, directed Habibullah 

I, Senior Clerk for deduction of his annual increment. My stated
p-:. •■mppnter is Annexure-K (this order is already available on the file). Nowm...■■MS^^behas reformed himself.

p In his statement he did not rebut the charges leveled against the 

accused official in the charge sheet and statements of allegations 

but in the last sentence of his statement he only stated that “now he 

has reformed himself’. With these concluding remarks he intends 

that minor penalty be imposed upon the accused official.

MS';;
R

Mr. Ibrar Ahmad Tehsildar/ Naib Tehsildar Land Reforms also 

recorded his statement before the undersigned being inquiry officer 

which is (Annex-10). In his statement he stated “that on the day of 

I was present in the premises of District Courts Swat for

Hi
Ik

occurrence
my personal matter. In the meanwhile, 1 was called by the learned 

ASJ-1 Swat who showed me two number of Fard Intikhab which on 

examination I found fake and forged. Both the copies are placed as

I

I
j*!
I?

Annexure-L and M. Dated 05-10-2013 was Saturday and our offices

dosed on Saturday and Sunday".;%■■'■ are

crossed examined by accused official MohammadThe witness was 

Ismail. His cross examination is reproduced here as under:-€

I had not compared these Fards with my office record.

service.

Me 1.

fti' I myself expert being gained during my 30 years2.

correct that I have not obtained any Forensic training and

matters I have gained sufficient
It is3.ilm- explained that only in Revenue 

experience during my prolonged service.mmm !■>

p:;.'- .. 
SW'- ■

■X.

My statement is recorded in the court of Senior Civil Judge

the printed form of Fard is correct,
4.

pi'" Swat in the instant matter,
the entries therein was fake and forged.however,

not made any inquiry in theIt is correct that we have 

preparation of these Fards.

Jn his statement Mr. ibrar Ahmad Tehsildar declared the entries in

1 made by the accused official

“Maaz” bailed out by the learned ASJ-1 

did not deny the involvement of accused official in

i■
s:

*

• ■ printed Fards as fake and forged one

for the release of accusedmy:---

Swat. He also 

oreoaration of the fake and foraed Fards Attested

Advocate
I
A
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Mr. Bahrain Khan Reader to ASJ-i Swat also recorded his statement 

before the undersigned which is (Annex-11). In his statement he 

stated that during those days, I was posted as Reader to the court of 

Additional Sessions Judge-l Swat, I had already recorded my 

statement in the instant inquiry which I own to be correct and 

correctly bears my signature. My previous statement is Annexure-N 

(available on the record). This witness was also cross examined by 

accused official Mohammad Ismail which is as under:-

i '• 4

'A

■-r
If
5

1
I
P
I
n

It is correct that on the day when 1 lodged the report, 1 

mentioned the name of accused as Ismail but did not mention his 

parentage. Ismail S/0 Amir Zarin is known to me. He was not 

present in the court, on the day of my report. As evident from his 

statement that he is still charging accused official for committing 

forgery with the court.

%
!

I
Ii

Iu
Mr. Tajbar Inspector/ SHO PS KKS recorded his statement before 

the undersigned which is (annex-12). In his statement he narrated 

that at the time of registration of FIR 587 dated 05-10-2013 against 

Ismail etc I was posted as S.l investigation PS Saidu Sharif. Initial 

investigation was conducted by Mr. Jan Alam Khan ASl, who 

prepared site plan in the case, prepared pointation memo at the 

pointation of arrested accused Farooq, Zeeshan Ali and Ajmal Khan. 

Thereafter, Mr. Jan Alam Khan ASl was gone for training and I took 

over

I

I
:«

SI

I

I
I the investigation of the case. 1 produced accused Farooq, 

Zeeshan and Ajmal for recording their confessional statements. 

Except accused Ajmal the other two accused Farooq and Zeeshan 

recorded their confessional statements before the court of Judicial 

Magistrate Swat. Accused Farooq and Zeeshan Ali in their 

confessional statements named accused Ismail as co-accused. For 

ready reference, photocopies of the confessional statement of both 

the accused are Annexure-A and B. Accused Ismail was arraigned 

as accused in the case prior to my investigation. Accused ismail 

thereafter file BBA application in the court of Sessions Judge/Zilla 

Qazi Swat who vide order dated Annexure-C declined BBA to Ismail. 

Accordingly, he was arrested and I interrogated him. 1 produced him 

for recording his confessional statement U/S 164/364 CrPC but he 

refused to confess his guilt. Thereafter 1 recorded his statement U/S 

161CrPC which is Annexure-D. Ahmad Shah Khan SHO PS Saidu 

Sharif has already taken into possession the alleged forged deeds at

■I:

I

I
1'
I

the time of registration of the case. During investigation, the
Attest
L

AdvocBt®
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recovered fake deeds were examined through expert/ concerned 

Tehsildar who declared the deeds as forged one. The investigation 

is complete and challan is submitted to court and proceedings in the 

case are going on against him in the court of Judicial Magistrate 

Swat. Accused Ismail has been released on bail by the High Court 

vide order (Annexure-E). The concerned Tehsildar has declared the 

seal and signature as fake and forged hence. Patwari Halqa 

submitted his report to me which is Annexure-F a self-explanatory. In 

my investigation, he is accused in the case. Accused Ismail 

produced copy of affidavit dated 12-10-2013 to me but during 

investigation neither he nor his counsel produced me this affidavit. 

This witness was also cross examined by accused official, 

Mohammad Ismail which is as under;-

r#

I
I
I

I

i
•s.

I It is correct that no point is given in the site plan to be the 

presence of Ismail.

I did not conduct any test if accused Ismail is capable to 

writing or operating on computer. Self-stated that accused Ismail is 

illiterate.

1.
I

i 2.

I
.

ftI!

It is correct that I failed to ascertain the name and identity of 

advocate to whom the case record was handed over for onward 

submission to the court.

It is correct that I did not make any recovery of amount from

•9
3.

I
1

4.I1 Ismail.;•

It is also correct that it has been shown in my investigation 

that the alleged recovered note was handed over to Yousaf by co­

accused Farooq and Zeeshan.

it is correct that 1 did not collect any direct evidence against 

Ismail regarding his involvement in the instant case.

7. It is correct that absconding accused Ubaid used to work as deed 

writer in the court premises.

He deposed against the accused official for committing forgery with 

the court. He also produced copies of confessional statements of co- 

accused of Ismail wherein they categorically confessed before the 

competent court of law that accused official Ismail has prepared fake 

and forged Fards for them in order to release accused "Maaz'' on

payment of Rs. 6000/-.

s
I
i

5.

■f

6.

i
Ii
I
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PP ATC Swat also recorded his statement 

before the undersigned which is (annex-13). In his statement he 

stated that I, Mujarrab Khan DPP Swat, Saeed Naeem Sr, P.P Swaf 

and Mohammad Naeem APP Swat have recorded joint statement

Mr. Nisar Alamr-

'•i

I
wherein we have narrated that accused/official Ismail is a nuisance,

to the District Prosecution.
^ f
fi

enjoyed bad reputation and is injurious
of the court of Sessions Judge Swat dated 30-10-2013

t
The order
attached as Annexure-G is evident about the character/ activities of 

the accused official, Ismail. His previous conduct can be ascertained 

action already taken against him, I own my this

■ »

%
h
y..
i- by the disciplinary 

statement which is correct and correctly bear signatures of all of us.

Jamsheed Khan PP have submitted final report

y-

,h-
Further, I and 

wherein we
deduction of two annual increments from the accused Ismail due to 

his bad conduct and misconduct. Our report is already available on

have recommended for the punishment in the shape of
I
'i

file which is annexure-H.

i Self-stated that I suggest and request the honorable high ups that
a sole source ofMohammad Ismail Ex-Naib Qasid of this office is

he has having minor kids and there is no otherincome of his family 
source of income except his salary. As I know, presently he repented

and mended his way. I was of the view when I submitted my 

previous statement that Ismail NQ would be punished with minor 

penalty I.e stoppage of increment and deduction of annual 

increment. The present punishment I think is more enough and 

harsh, dn humanitarian grounds it is required to be revisited

best interest of his family.

r-

f*

.5

y
7 , in the
4

5
accused official is a constant 

to the District 

I as well as high ups 

sole source of income of his
therefore

His this statement is obvious that
enjoyed bad reputation and is injurious4 nuisance

Prosecution but he requested the undersigned
5-

S
on humanitarian grounds that he is a 

family besides this his repentance and mended his ways
that he be punished leniently i.e. stoppage of

. He is of the view

i
he is of the view 
increment and deduction of his annual increment

from service is very harsh and isthat the punishment of removal
Z more ttran onougO therefor., he reeuesled for r.s.er puhishmeor ro

Mr Saeed Naeem Khan Sr.PP ATC Swat, a^s^ J£garded

before the undersigned^ wteh

his

statement

Advocat®



IStatement he stated that
M K allegation«:r:;:;:: r::r :r: :;r' ^
bean registered against him on the day when hers in PeJhawar • 

ong with my family, Mohammad Ismail is known to me since his 

attachment in my office. Initially | have found some irregularity is 

discharging of his duty, | instructed and advised him on different

sent# mSr
.x

T-,

reviously I made recommendation for the punishment just for his 

reformation but the punishment as rest on his dismissal from service 

IS more than enough, I suggest that mercy may please be observed 

• in his case. Now he has reformed himself and bent his

5

way.
This witness in his statement did not mention that 

day at what time he 

send him to

on the eventful
send the accused official to Peshawar. He might 

Peshawar after closing duty hours of 
whereas per record accused “Maaz"

courts/ offices 

was released on bail at morning 

in concluding para of his 

minor punishment be Imposed upon the

V

time of the day of occurrence. However i

Statement he intends that mi

accused.official. .

Mr. Mohammad Ismail Ex- Naib Qasid office of the 

Prosecutor Swat (accused official) also
District Public

recorded his statement 
before the undersigned which is (annex-15). In his statement he

■stated that during those days. I was serving as Naib Qasid in the 

office of District Public Prosecutor Swat and I was attached with Mr. 

Saeed Naeem Senior Public Prosecutor Swat. On 05-10-2013 I was
present in my office. Senior Public Prosecutor Swat handed over to 

me. keys of his car with the direction to change mobile oil at the

workshop. Thereafter, I came back to my office. Gunner Jan Alam of- 

Senior Public Prosecutor was also with me. When I met Mr. Saeed 

Naeem Khan, he directed me to take his family to Peshawar. He 

also gave me some amount for CNG and miscellaneous

■r‘

expenses,
Accordingly, I took the family of Saeed Naeem Sr. PP Swat to 

i id Peshawar and on the next date, I returned on 06-10-2013 to Swat. 

When I returned to my home, my brother Tahq Aziz informed me
that I have been implicated in the criminal case. Thereafter, I applied 

: for BBA which was granted to me. On the date of confirmation of my 

BBA, the learned Sessions Judge called my service record and

AdvoCBt®
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27'": «"> a.*.. ™. wever, he did not confirm my BBA. I was handed 

Jd during interrogation, nothing incriminating was recovered from ( 2,3 

my possession. After rejection of post arrest baii by the teamed ^ 

Sessions Judge Swat, i appiied for my release on bail in the Darul 

Qaza Swat and my bail was allowed and released 

roped falsely in the criminal

m
over to poliC'

on bail. I was
case. I am innocent and not involved in

any criminal or other activities being 

worked to entire satisfaction
a government servant. I always 

of my superiors. The disciplinary
proceedings initiated against may kindly be dropped and 
be exonerated from the inquiry. In the previous i 

already replied to the final show

me may
inquiry, I ’have 

cause notice submitted to Mr. 

General Prosecution.

r-’

S

Asmatullah Khan Gandapur the Director •!

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, I also rely

annexure-O (consisting on 02 pages) which is correct and correctly 

bears my signature.

3
my said reply which ison'i

iv

The accused official 

under:-
was cross examined by the undersigned as

:? 1- It is correct that I have been transferred from this district to 

district Torghar on the written order of Mr. Sharif Ahmad 

Sessions Judge Swat.

2.. It is also correct that I was charged in another criminal case, 

he explained that, that very matter was of a dispute over amount of 

my cousin Sultan Zarin with the complainant party of that 

though initially I was charged but at the commencement of trial, I 

was honorably acquitted U/S 265-CrPC by ASJ-III Swat.

The accused denied the allegations and claimed that he has been 

falsely roped in the case. He is innocent and is not involved in any 

criminal or other activities prejudicial to the service disciplinary. 

Hence, the allegations are baseless, unfounded and he may be 

exonerated from the charges leveled against him.

But th^e available record and statements of witnesses speaks 

otherwise.

Khan

-r

case

•T-

• 
f̂,'.

y

:® In cross examination the accused official admits that he has been/dv

transferred to Torghar on the written complaint of the learned 

Sessions Judge, Swat. The learned Sessions Judge, Swat in his 

order dated 30-10-2013 directed the Directorate of Prosecution/

Attest

Advocate
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department that in addition to any o^er disciplinary action against 

the accused official he shall be immediately and permanently 

exclude and post out from the court premises of District Swat to f 

some other district. —

He further admits that he was previously involved in criminal case 

and was acquitted from the said case on the basis of compromise.

This also speaks his conduct which certainly is prejudicial to good 

order and service discipline..

:§

However District Prosecution Swat requested for lenient action

against the accused official on the grounds that he reformed himself -
in his case.therefore they all request that mercy may be observed 

They, are of the view that the present punishment of removal for 

service they think is more enough and harsh. On humanitarian 

grounds they requested the high ups that it is required to be 

revisited, in the best interest of his family.

?•

■s

FINDINGS.

Keeping In view the facts, statements of witnesses, it is proved 

official namely. Mohamamd Ismail N/Q. DPP 

responsible for the acts of commission and
that the accused

Office. Torghar is 
omission referred in the charge sheet and statement of allegations.

His conduct is prejudicial to good order and service discipline.

recommendations^
undersigned hereby recommend to the Director General, 

being a competent authority for appropriate order.-
1, the 

Prosecution

“On the basis of the facts, statements of witnesses and keeping in 

request of the District Prosecution Swat that lenierit action 

accused official, 1, recommend that Mr.
liable for the penalty 

in section

view the
be taken in case of the
Mohammad Ismail, the accused official is

section 4(b) (i) or any other penalties specifiedspecified in
4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Efficiency and

deemed consider appropriate.
1,;

Discipline) Rules, 2011 as

■

d MOHAiyiWIA^reRAHIM
Inquiry Officer 

25/09/2014

A /
IWMji

Attested
l;/

AdvoG®t*



DIRECTORATE OF PROSECUTION
KHYBER PAKHTUNKH.WA

Hint.No. DP/________ ^
Dated Peshawar^3 / /XI

Office Phone U 091-9212559 
Fax #091-9212559 

E-mail: kpprosecution@yahoo.com
'mm

(by Registered)I
To

j:

; The District Public Prosecutor, 
Swat.4

?

SUbject:- FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE.

Dear sir,

I am directed to refer to the subject noted above and 

to enclose herewith a Final show cause notice (in duplicate) 

duly signed by the competent authority alongwith Inquiry 

report.
i

iV;

It is, therefore, requested that the above mentioned 

Final show cause notice be served upon Muhammad Ismail, 
re-instated as Naib Qasid for the purpose of De-nevo; and 

duplicate copy may kindly be signed and return to this 

Directorate as token of receipt for further information, 
Please.

rr
;•
I

I
(Ends as above).

Your faitJifully,i:

.1^ (MUHAMMAD MUZAFAR) 
jSsistant Director Admin/Finance

01i
i

i

i.

i

Advocat*

,v‘. , i

mailto:kpprosecution@yahoo.com
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DIRECTORATE OF PROSECUTION

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
#

No. DPP/
Dated Peshawar / /

Office Phone # 091-9212559 
Fax #091-9212559 

E-mail: l<pprosecution@yahoo.com
/

FINAL SHOW CAUSe NQTTrP

I , Shafir Ullah, Director General Prosecution, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as 
competent authority, under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant 
(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011, do hereby serve upon you, Muhammad 
Isrnail, Nalb Qasid, office of the District Public Prosecutor, Swat as follow:-

That consequent upon the completion of De-nevo Inquiry 
conducted against you by Muhammad Ibrahim, DPP ,Dir (Lower), 
for which you were given an opportunity of hearing & also recorded 
your statement. Thus,
On going through the findings and recommendations of the Inquiry 
Officer, together material on record and other connected papers 
beside your defence version before the Inquiry Officei^

(i)

(ii)

I am satisfied that you are found guilty of misconduct and lack of service 
discipline in term of Rule-3 of the said Rules.

2. As a result therefore, being a competent authority, the undersigned 
tentatively decided to impose upon you the penalty of "Removal 
from Service" under Rule-4 of the Rule Ibid.

3. You are therefore, required to show cause as to why the after said 
penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether 
you desire to be heard in person.

4. If no reply to this Notice Is received within seven(07) days or not more 
than fifteen (15)days of its delivery, it shall be presumed that you have 
no defence to offer and in that case an Ex-Parte action shall be taken 
against you.

'1

5. A copy of the findings of the Inquiry officer is enclosed.

A !j[J Director General (Prosecution) 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa//

Attested

AdvoC«t«

mailto:pprosecution@yahoo.com


OFFICE OF THE

0- V •.. sfeauiS /kY

^7DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR
SWAT AT GULKADA L 9^\

/^/SA /DPPSwat/No.
^8 ■ /12/2015Dated

Phpne &Fax # 0946-9240457 
Email: dppswat@yahoQ.com

To
The worthy Director General,
Directorate of Prosecution, 
Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar..v;

Subject: ^ RF.PT.Y TO THE FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOT1C.L

Respected Sir,
Administratioa'Finance, Direcior-.e 

PeshawarReference the Assistant Director
Prosecution, Govt: of Khyber

' No. DP/E&AA>F/11276. dated 03-12-2015, on the subject noted abo^..
:cPakhtunkhwa.

by Muhammad Isniai:The self explanatory reply to the above noted show 

Naib Qasid is hereby submitted please.

cause

DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR 
SWAT AT GULKADA

F.ndst: of Even No. & Datei
Copy forwarded to:

1. The Assistant Director
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar w/r to above. 

/81. Muhammad Ismail Naib Qasid.
i-

for information please.

of Prosecution, GoM: ofAdministration/Finance, Directorate
--7

)j
.-"'X • L- .> r

I
IiaCT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR 

SWAT AT GULKADA
DIS

Aties^d

;

mailto:dppswat@yahoQ.com
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Advocate
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To

The Director General (Prosecution) 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Peshawar.

Subject: REPLY TO THE FINAL SHOW CAUSE
NOTICE

Respected Sir,

Reference No DP/ E&A/PF/11276 dated 

_ Peshawar 03-22-2015 (Received on 21-12-2015)

My reply to the final sow cause notice is as
under.

I am not guilty of misconduct and lack of service 

discipline in term of Rule 3 Service rules mentioned in 

your letter under reference.

No proper inquiry -has been conducted against 

and the Inquiry Report is based on xvhims and surmises.

Neither my earlier replies have been taken into 

consideration nor has any solid or concrete evidence been 

collected in my presence, by the Inquiry Officer. Even I 

have not been given tlw ^ir chance of cross examination.

The charges leveled'against me have not been proved. This 

is preplanned and predecided disciplinary case against me 

and the authorities are adamant to make me suffer for no AttCS^cl. 

fault of mine. The Inquiry Officer has not been pleased ■ ■ 
even to know the exact details of the case before the A'HvMat® 

Additional Session Judge 1. Neither I zvas present on that 
day nor there is any evidence against me to connect me A

ivith that story. Furthermore that the order of the h 

Honourable District & Sessions Judge Swat with regards 

my.transfer is illegal and'coram nonfudice, not befyig the

me

■I

i

¥tmi7



competent authority, but the same is consiikred as 

punishment by tiie enquiry officer so how can I be 

punished twice for the same alleged offence, he has 

considered the said order to the extent of my punishment 

and has left the other aspect untouched, zuhich is never 

approved by the law and natural justice.

The competent authority may be pleased to take into 

consideration my version of innocence and to see the 

inquiry report, which is devoid of any substantiz>e and 

ciramstantial evidence against me. Tlze tentative decision 

of the competent authority to impose upon me the major 

penalty is also neither justified nor based on solid 

evidence. As earlier submitted the xvhole process is just an 

eye zijash. The basic concept of the inquiry is to find out, if 

any, the evidence, but in my presence.

I?

No fair chance of defence has been afforded to me, 

which fact is violative of the constitutional rights

I wish to be heard in person.

It is, therefore, very respectfully prayed that on 

acceptance of this reply I may kindly be exonerated and the 

departmental proceedings initiated against me be filed 

zoithout any further action.

Yours Obediently, 

Muhammad Ismail
v:''

Naib Qasid

A
Attest

' Advocat*
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DIRECTORATE OF PROSECUTION
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

Dated Peshawar 29 April. 2016 .
OCnc« Pbgne « 091'92129S9 I 091-9212542 

F«x « 091<92125S9 
Enialk kpproseoutlowtfyaboo.com

ORDER;
(. Dated 29-04-2m^

No. DP/E&A/..

Whereas, Mr. Muhammad Ismail, Naib Qasid during his tenure at 
DPP Office Swat was ch.arged for preparation of forged documents for the 

release of accused namely Maaz with the intention to cheat the staff of 
Additional Session Judge, Swat and a criminal case to this effect was registered 

against him vide FIR No. 587 dated 05-08-2013 u/s419/420/468/47l PPC in 

the Police Station Saidu Sharif, Swat.

Whereas, he was charge sheeted vide order No. DP/E fis A/l(6C)/7883-

85 dated 03.09.2015 and Muhammad Ibrahim Khan, District Public- 
Prosecutor Dir Lower was appointed as inquiry officer to conduct De-novo 

Inquiry against him under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant

(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011 
03.06.2015 passed by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal. Camp Tribunal 
at Swat, and the charge was proved against him.

Whereas, a Final Show Cause Notice was scr\-ed upon the accused 

official arid also called upori for personal hearing, however, he could not move 

a convincing reply.

And whereas, the accused official hereinabove has been found guilty of

misconduct under the E & D Rules, 2011.

Therefore, I

\
per compliance of order datedus

Muhammad Arif Khattak, Director General Prosecution 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa being Competent Authority, under Rule-4(l)(b)(iii) of the 

do hereby impose major penalw of “ removal ftom service ” upon 

Muhammad IsmaU, accused official, who was posted as Na.b Qasid at D.stnct
with immediate effect.

Rules ibid,

Public Prosecutor Office, Torghar,

1
lattak)

Prosecution 
itunkhwa

ad Arif
j^^tor Genc^ 
Khyber Pa

(Muh

Attested
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Hie Secretary io the Government of Khyber PakhhLnkhxva, 

Home & Tribal Affairs Department,

Peshaxvar.

Apyecd against the order No. DP/E&A/PP/5^91-95 dated 29-04~2016^ 

communicated on 02-05-2016. whereby the appellant was removed from 

service by imposing major yenalti/ against the law, rules, facts and .
Shariah.

Subject:

That on acceptance of this appeal the order impugned nmj very kindly be 

set aside and the avvellant reinstated back into service until all back

benefits.

Prayer:

Respected Sir,

The appellant submits as under:

That the appellant got appointed as Naib Qasid at the office of the Public 

Prosecutor District Sxvat vide order Endst: No. SLT.15(I)96/4837~95 dated 

23-01-2003, after observing all the codal formalities.

i.

ji. Tluit ilie appellant was falsely involved in a aiminal case FIR No. 587 dated 

. 05-10-2013 u/s 419, 420, 468/471 PPC Police Station Saidu Sharif The brief
the Learned ASJl/lZQ granted bail to an acatsed.. Onfacts wltereof that are 

furnishing bail bonds. The sureties placed the surety bonds along zuith revenue

record in support oftlzeir being financially sound, before the said Learned Court.

Hi TJmtthe reader of the court reported to the Police that the Revenue record 

shozving the financial position of the sureties is fal^. Those sureties 

arrested, who during the course of investigation named the appellant to be 

involved with them and consequently the appellant zoos also arrested. That at 

the ban stage tlze Learned Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi not ozily rejected the bail 

application, but also aivarded punishment before the trail oftJie case. It zoos yet 

to he determmed as to zoheiher the case against the appellant is true or false, but 

the Learned Session Judge zvas pleased to punish administratively the appellant

Attest
zoere

Advocat*
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hy ordering die concerned officer of the ap-pellant to transfer the appellant 

outside.

iv. That the August Peshawar High Court, Mingora Bench was pleased to grant 

the concession of bail to the appellant, hovoever, the case against the accused is 

still under tj-ail, before Civil Judge Cum Judicial Magistrate 1.

Tnat on one side the appellant is facing trail and on the other side the disciplinary 

proceedings (almost unilaterally completed). Moreover in additio7i to above the . 

appellant was transferred to Torghar (Mansehra), hoxvever, the attitude is so 

revengeful that the pay of the appellant is also being stopped.

V.

vi. That tlw so called inquiiy is conducted in such a manner that the appellant was 

never afforded the opportunity to cross examine any witness against him.

vii That the defence plea has never been considered hy the inquiry officer xohile 

coyiducting the inquiry, hence the appellant is condemned as tmheard. Moreover 

the inquiry so conducted zoas pre-decided one.

1

via. That the inquiry has been coxtcluded before the conclusion of the trail, xoherein
be lead inproper investigation xuilfbe made and also proper evidence will 

accordance zuith tlze lazu, but the inquiry officer has not zvaitedfor the result of 

the trail and has condemned the appellant on the basis of a shame inquiry, zohich 

is never conducted in proper manner and in accordance zuith the laiu.

ix. That as a residt of the farce enquiry the appellant zoas removed from sendee vide

impugized order No. DP/E&A/1(1) P/F/4294~99 dated J5-04~2014, 
communicated on 18-04-2014, against zuhich the appellant filed a departmental 

appeal and finally fled a Sendee Appeal No. 1019/2014 zuhich urns decided on 

03-06-2015 and tlze case urn sent hack for de novo enquiry.

.X. That again the appellant zuas expecting an impartial enquiry in accordance zidth 

.Cd the lazu and rides and fidfillment of all the codal formalities, but again the 

- enquiry seemed to be just an eye zoash.

I

A-
it«

XI. That the enquinj officer, under the lazu and ndes zoas to conduct afidl dressed 

enqiiinj, but he failed to do so for reasons not knoztm to the appellant. The 

enquiry officer zuas supposed tggizfe his ozun finding, and that too after resorting



to the-due course of lazu, but, he rather hosed his encjumj on the preceding 

encjv.iry and on tlzB basis of the same gave '-'.is impartial recommendations, which 

is never provided for in the law and niles on the subject.

xii. That tlw appellant has been condemned as unheard and his constitutional rights 

have been denied to him.

xiii. That the appellant has not committed an act of commission or omission zohich 

may constitute any offence under any lazo.

That the appellant zoants to be heard in person.
I

It is, tlzercfore, veny humbly prayed that on acceptance of this appeal the 

order impugned may very kindly be set aside and the appellant reinstated into 

sendee udth all back benefits. Fiirtlzermore tlze appellant be order to sente at 

District Szoat, ivJzere he is appoinkd.

XIV.

Yours obediently

Muhammad Ismail

",

Attested

Adv^ate:

;

l;

t



n ‘ y/ff

tL../4nne. •iixure
/ •

ACKNOWLEDGMENT RECEIPT. /
/

I Mr. Muhammad Ismail Ex-Naib Qasid Office of District Public Prosecutor, 

Swat received letter No. SO(Pros)/HD/l .29/2012/vol-I dated 29 September, 2016, 

of Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Home and Tribal Affairs Department, 

Peshawar duly signed by the Section Officer Prosecution fi-om District Public 

Prosecutor, Swat at Gulkada as per direction of worthy Director General 

Prosecution vide letter No. DP/E&Al (38) 16-Ismail/l 7442-43 dated 7"*^ October, 

2016.

r.

-:

■ c>^

Muhammad Ismail 
Ex-Naib Qasid, 

District Public Prosecutor, 
Swat, At Gulkada.

Attested By

District Public Prosecutor, 
Swat, At Gulkada.

V

Attested

Advocato

;!
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Government of Khyber Pakhtunkl. 
Home & Tribal Affairs Department 
NO. SO (Pros)/HD/l-29/2012/vol-I 

Peshawar dated the 29* September, 2016.

a

To

/The Director General Prosecution, 
^ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.<

np/F.^ A/P/T/5491-9^ DATED 29-04-ON°™nS.2016. WHKREBY THE APPELLANj
COMMUNICA^I^U RY IMPOSING MAJOR PENMJT?

Subject:

WAS REMOVED________________
AOATNST THf T.AW. RULF.S. FACTS AND SHARIAH

Dear Sir,:
letter No. DP/E&A/PF/ (38)45 IsmaiU9794I am directed to refer to your 

dated 22/0/2016 on the subject noted above and to state that the departmental appeal, in respect of

Mr' Muhammad Ismail. Ex-Naib Qasid. office of the District Public Prosecution Swat, was

considered is rejected on merit by the competent authority.

Yours faithfully,

I

eti^on)Secti
Ph:# 091-9210541 
Fax: #091-9210201

C.c:-

P.S to Secretary Home & TAs Department.

^^3

7/7^
4

yji

Lfl/ Attested9P
Advocate
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DIRECTORATE OF PROSECUTION
khyberM Yr\^No. DP/E&A^_____

Dated Peshawar?^ day of October 2016
Office Phone # 091-9212559/ 091-9212542 

Fax #091-9212559
E-mail: kpprosecution@yahoo.com

. To
The District Pubiic Prosecutor, 
Swat.

a/:atmct THF order Nnnp/E&A/E/FZ^
n&TEP 29-04-2016 rOMMUNlCATED ON

WHEREBY THE APPELLANT—WAS
SERVICE BY IMPOSING MAJOR

THE I AW. RUIES FACTS OF

Subject;- APPEAL, 
5491-95 
07-05-2016
remove from
PENALTY AGAINST
SHARIAH

Pear Sir,

directed to refer to the subject noted above and to 

letter NO .SO(Pros)/H D/1-29/2012/Vol-I
I am

enclose herewith copy of
dated 29-09-2016, which is self-explanatory.

requested that the above mentioned 

Mr. Muhammad Ismail
It is, therefore,

kindly be served onorder may
Public Prosecutor, Swat andEx-Naib Qasid office of District 

acknowledgment receipt of the order may kindly be obtained from
this Directorate as a token ofthe official and return the same to 

receipt for information / record please.
rPnrinsRs as abovel

Yours^thfully,

/ '5 ^
’' 7 r
Yfj-

n A*/
(SAHIBZADI YASMEEN ARA)

Assistant Director Legal
/ t /

V/

Copy forwarded for information to the.

:
Peshawar. - ^

(#&tU) Home Departmen^hy^ PakhtunkhwaO' ■ •

I7 1-3;;

V '
!\ /

■y\

ILL' ■■ Assistant pirector LegaltGV \

Attested
lUiy-\ ■'■'rO'-'O

Advocate

mailto:kpprosecution@yahoo.com
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,

PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. of 2016

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naib Qasid at Public Prosecutor Office Sivat

h
■

i

j7i V
! .. .Appellantf
1

1 ■VERSUSI

The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhzua through Secretary Home, Peshawar and 

Others.

It i'i

1 ;
i

i
.. .Respondents

■i

'{

INDEXf

.....
,'/f it .

Memo of Appeal 1-61.
i Affidavit 72.■<

< Addresses of the parties 83.

Copy of the Appointment Order A
/O4.

i

Copy of the FIR B5. //

Copy of the Order C6. IZ-
Copy of the Judgment 03-06-2015 D7.t /.r- /6I'

Copy of the Inquiry Report E8. n- 7o
Copy of the Order Fi 9. 47
Copy of the Departmental Appeal G10.
Vakalat Namat 45-12;<

Appellant Through

" Aziz-ur-Rahmanf 
Advocate Swat 

Office: Khan Plaza, Gulshone Chowk, 
Mingora Sxuat, Cell 0300 907 0671

:

-i

\
J

/

L?i- - ■



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

of 2016Service Appeal No.

Muharnmad Ismail, Ex-Naib Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swat.
I
i
\
I
I

tiiary No. ^VERSUS

1. The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa throu^h^ 

Secretary Home, Peshawar.

2. The Director General Prosecution Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

3. The District Public Prosecutor, District Swat.

le<S
*
■{

1

1
I .. .Respondentsi

1
4

!
! SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4I
i OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWAt
\ SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974
1
4 AGAINST THE ORDER NO.

DP/E&AA(l)PF/5491-95 

29-04-2016, COMMUNICATED ON 

02-05-2016, WHEREBY THE APPELLANT 

WAS REMOVED FROM SERVICE

DATED

\

tt
1
I

AGAINST WHICH THE

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL WAS■f

PREFERRED TO THE RESPONDENT
■>

NO. 1, BUT WITH NO RESPONSE 

WITHIN THE STATUTORY PERIOD OF
t

\
90 DAYS.

5

Prayer:

On acceptance of this appeal the order impugned 

may very kindly be set aside and the appellant reinstated 
into service with all back benefits.i\

Respectfully Sheweth: 

Facts:
I
i
<
i



Y-

r
}

(
That the appellant got appointed as Naib Qasid at 

the office of the Public Prosecutor District Swat vide 

order Endst: No. SLT.15(l)96/4837-95 dated 

23-01-2003, after observing all the codal formalities. 

Copy of the order is enclosed as Annexure "A".

l.
••

2

I
i

That the appellant was falsely involved in a criminal 

case FIR No. 587 dated 05-10-2013 u/s 419, 420, 

468/471 PPC Police Station Saidu Sharif The brief 

facts whereof that are the Learned ASJl/lZQ 

granted bail to an accused. On furnishing bail 

bonds. The sureties placed the surety bonds along 

with revenue record in support of their being 

financially sound, before the said Learned Court. 

Copy of the FIR along with its better copy is enclosed 

as Annexure "B".

ii.
I

■ ^I
. L

■ ?

I,•

«•

'

!
:■

‘

v‘

r
■h

i

That the reader of the court reported to the Police 

that the Revenue record showing the financial 

position of the sureties is fake. Those sureties were 

arrested, who during the course of investigation 

named the appellant to be involved with them and 

consequently the appellant xuas also arrested. That 

at the bail stage the Learned Sessions judge / Zilla 

Qazi not only rejected the bail application, but also 

awarded punishment before the trail of the case. It is 

yet to be determined as to whether the case against 

the appellant is true or false, but the Learned Session 

Judge was pleased to punish administratively the 

appellant by ordering the concerned officer of the 

appellant to transfer the appellant outside of the 

District Sioat. Copy of the order is enclosed as 

Annexure "C".

III.
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That the August Peshawar High Court, Mingora 

Bench was pleased to grant the concession of bail to 

the appellant, hoiuever, the case against the accused

IV.
>: •

<
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is still under trail, before Civil Judge Cum Judicial 

Magistrate 1.
i
(
}
I
I, That departmental inquiry was initiated against the 

appellant. It was conducted in cursory manner. 

Stamen of senior public prosecutor (very 

important), ofBeram Khan Reader of the Court ASJ 

1 Swat and that of the appellant were recorded. On 

the completion of the said inquiry final shozv cause 

notice was issued to which the appellant submitted 

a detailed reply, but in a mechanical manner and 

without affording the appellant an opportunity of 

hearing he was removed from service ivide the 

impugned order.

V.

I

I
I
S

i

That the said order was challenged through Service 

Appeal No. 1019 of 2014 on the ground of audi 

alteram partem among others, which appeal was 

accepted vide judgment dated 03-06-2015 and de 

novo inquiry ivas ordered. Copy of the judgment is 

enclosed as Annexure "D".

i VI.i

-

f vii. That the de novo inquiry zvas conducted in a very 

mechanical manner zvithout giving the appellant 

fair chance of defence. The inquiry officer based his 

zuhole findings on the previous inquiry against the 

lazv and rules and zvithout considering the judgment 

of this Honourable Tribunal on the previous inquiry 

and the inquiry officer gave his findings based on 

mere surmises and personal zvhims and beliefs, 

ivhich makes the inquiry an eye zvash and nullity in 

the eyes of lazv, moreover the provision of Article 

10 A of the Constitution have blatantly been flouted. 

Copy of the inquiry report along zvith the statements 

is enclosed as Annexure "E".

I
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I

i.
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i

via. That upon the recommendations of the inquiry 

officer major penalty of removal from service zvas

i
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imposed by the authority vide order No. 

DP/E&A/PF/5491-95 dated 29-04-2016 against the 

laio, rules, facts and Shariah and is liable to be set 

aside. Feeling aggrieved from the said order the 

appellant preferred departmental appeal which is 

still lying pending despite the lapse of mandatory 

period of time. Copy of the order is enclosed as 

Annexure "F" and that of the appeal is enclosed as 

Annexure "G".

i
I
i
I
i

I

I
t

That having no other option this service appeal is 

filed on the following grounds.

IX.

.1

i
Grounds:

a. That no fair chance of trail / hearing has been provided 

to the appellant, which fact is detrimental to his 

constitutional rights. The allegations leveled were 

required to be proved beyond any shadoio of doubt, but 

on the basis of ivhims the appellant has been awarded 

the major penalty, whereas the charges leveled against 

him being false have absolutely not been proved.

1

i
♦

t- b. That the entire process from the very beginning are 

subjective and the evaluation of the material available 

on record has not been made objectively. The version of 

the appellant, carrying more weight than that of the 

departmental authorities has totally been ignored and 

never been discussed even.

\
i
f I

!

i

t
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c. That according to the golden principles of safe 

administration of justice the very benefit of the doubt 

has to be given to the appellant and wherever it is 

possible the law is to be stretched in his favour.

I
II
I
t
I
I

{ d. That the inquiry itself is volte face and a very low paid 

employee has been made to suffer allot without any 

lawful justification.

f
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I
i
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e. That on one side the appellant is facing trail and on the 

other side the disciplinary proceedings (almost 

unilaterally completed). Moreover in addition to above 

the appellant was transferred to Torghar (Mansehra), 

on the order of the Learned District and Session Judge 

Swat, ivhich amounts to double jeopardy, however, the 

attitude is so revengeful that the pay of the appellant 

was also being stopped.

-i
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II f That the so called de novo inquiry is conducted in such 

a manner that the appellant loas never afforded the 

opportunity to cross examine any witness against him. 

There is no direct or indirect evidence against the 

appellant.

i

I
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g. That the defence plea has never been considered by the 

inquiry officer while conducting the inquiry, hence the 

appellant is condemned as unheard. Moreover the 

inquiry so conducted was pre-decided one. •

If h. That the de novo inquiry has been concluded before the 

conclusion of the trail, loherein proper investigation 

will be made and also proper evidence will be lead in 

accordance with the law, but the inquiry officer has not 

waited for the result of the trail and has condemned the 

appellant on the basis of a shame inquiry, which is never 

conducted in proper manner and in accordance with the 

law.

f
I

V.
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i. That the appellant is still jobless and on this account is 

suffering a lot.!

It is, therefore, very respectfully prayed that on 

acceptance of this appeal the order impugned may very 

kindly be set aside and the appellant reinstated into 

service with all back benefits.
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r
*
I- •iI
\
iI
I

i



5;

Vt
I
i*
I Any other relief deemed appropriate may also 

very kindly be granted.
..?

I
5
•!

Appellant

Muhammad Ismail 
Through Counsels,

i

?
5I
1
iI Aziz-ur-Rahmanir

:
'‘^^imdad Ullah 
Advocates Siuat
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r BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR.44'

of2016Service Appeal No. ^

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naib Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swatr
i-

■t
(

.. .AppellantI
i

i VERSUS

The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Secretary Home, Peshawar and Others.
I
trI
i
I .. .RespondentsII
1

i
"S
\ AFFIDAVITs
i
1
I
t

i
£

I
It is stated on Oath that all the contents of this 

appeal are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 

belief.

>
I
4
i

I Deponent

Muhammad Ismail
I

i
i

nrMSdvocate
i a
I
i No:.
I
{
I
I
i

f
t
f
♦
t
If
j

!S
I
I1
I
I
5.



.1
i
i
I
i
f

■ •I
BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
t
*
1
I
I
f of2016Service Appeal No.

Muhammad Ismail, Ex-Naib Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swat.

I
iI

5 .. .Appellanti\
I( VERSUS

The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Secretary Home, Peshawar and Others.

i
f
I
I
i

.. .Respondents
i
i

ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

i Appellant:I

Muhammad Ismail, Naib Qasid at Public Prosecutor 

Office Swat, now at District Public Prosecutor, Torghar.
■i
I
i

i
I
I Respondents:I

1. The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Secretary Home, Peshawar.

2. The Director General Prosecution Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

3. The District Public Prosecutor, District Swat.

i

A
I

I

I
t
i Appellant

Aziz-ur-Rahman
i.

Advocate Swati
f
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t
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i

I

<

I
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GOA'EKNIUILNT OF THK N.-W.VMV, 
1,A\V, PAlUJAMENTAkY AFFAIRS AND 

HUMAN UICnrSDICrAUfMENT.
I

Fc.sii:nv:>i\ ilnlcd J?3l2.2003.•w. I
' u

\

i O D !*: R
No.SLT.!5(l)96.-dn Ihe lecoihinendalion of Departmental Selection 

Committee (DSC) of the Law Department the following candidates are.hereby 
appointed as Class-lV- (BPS-1) in tlic Law Department and in MidTasil 

■ I'.slalilislmicnl of the. Law Dcparlmcni (on contract basis as per Government 
policy) anil jiosled in various olfices noted against each with immediate cllccl.-

j)ksk;natk)n iM.ACK/DLSTUICr 
OF POSTING.

NAMF AND ADDRFSSS.NO.'

4.____
NaibQasid

,2.I. i

j‘P Office, Banmi.Mr. Lalif Khan s/o 
Mabilndiah lio . ' ■ •
District Bahiuf- • i __ ___ ;
Mr. Gludam Yahya s/o ; 
Gludam Mnrlaza r/o 
Sohen Ayuu Telisil District 
Chilral.. . ■ . ■■ •__ ■___
Mr. .lamshcd Ahmed s/o ' 
Kosh Ahmad r/o ; 
Dawashish Joghiir Tehsil & 
District Chilral.

; i j'..

•PP Office, Chitral.
;

V,

!
; : :; ■ -i

. PPOrnce, Cliitral.

i !
/

PP Office, Chitral. 
aA 6-0

-do- : ; \4. Mr. Shuja-iid-Din s/o 
Mnhinnmad Nizam-iid^Din

. r/o Village & Po.‘U otiice , , 
Hlouin Oweer, ’fcbsil 

■ Mtdkhow. District Chitral.__
5. ■ Mr. 7\Iam Khan s/o

Saidan, Tore Warsak Tehsil
_ _ Daggar District Bnnccr.___
, 6. Mr. S-aid Nawaz s/o Yaqoob 

: r/o Kaikai Tehsil Daggar
___ Disnict Bnnor._________
7. .. Mr. Bakiiti’arwaishs/o ■

Darwaish r/o Kalpani 'fehsil
Daggar Disirict Bnnccr.___ _

K. ■ ; . ;Mr. Ikramnliah s/o Tazal . 
Wahid r/o Saidn Sharif
Swar. ■ -_____
Mr. Ismail s/o 
Amir Zaieen r/o 
College Colony, Saidu
Sharif, Swat,_____________

10.. Mr. Haider Ali s/o Guli 
Sadber vill: Biha Tehsil

j_____Malta Disll.: Swat._______
II. Mr. Nasir Khan s/o Uadi

Kliaiii i7o_Mingora Swat.
Mr. Lhner .\\ az s'o Gnl Dad 
Khan Mob; Zaffiir Khe! 

■ Vill; Takht Nasrali Di.'itI; 
Karak.

;
PP Office, Bnnccr.’-do-'

? .

i..'1
•o PP Office, Bimcer.-do- 7:!

. 1I *.
PP Office, Bimecr. •

■■i i.I

I’P Office, Swat

■ ^

it'
'ii.

< ! ■

V PP Office,. Swat.• ■

■■■j

■:

PP Office, Swat.^-d0-.;jif,^

lilii
PP Office, Switt.-do-

PP OlTice, Karak ; i-vlo- ^v'ii

■ - -H rti;.;. 
• W|:

12.
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Attested I
i

a

Advocata ('•
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•I' IV, 
----3. in» Office 

AbboUabad
2. . NaibQasid1. is^uTbaiseTi'/^^ Akbai* Oecu 

Vill: Supply Baxar r/o iqbal 
Rond..Abbll;

13. .
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'; Biiliiuler
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i

pp Officd Swabi
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• :
Malakand al 
; Badcbela.
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l labib Old 'sA* - flaziat

Mlkd: I
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16. Ml'

Gill Ocbri .|»di}p*'aip
Malakand al 

.1. Balklicla.

• K ii.: 
i :' ■ - '■ v—____-——

p.PP Office. Dii-al 
‘ iTimevgara.

Aucncv- _____
^^bT lnii'an Klian s/o, Pisipi i

S .» - Muhammad ;i-/o^Moli.O«n -
viiizn\t|W^c', vdlai;c ||li.m. ^
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ORDER-—4 
Dt:3ll.l0.2013 Vklrtiy detailed order in Bail application No. 83/4 of 2013, 

the instant bail application stands dismissed.

File be consigned to the record room after necessary
completion.

Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi Swat

SESSIONS JUDGE/
ZWa Qazi«Swat.

_ yo

:::a6 (Hi cojV^ t-df^kii
fioidi 
i.if3Gnt 
t.'jme bi
SigHnrtii^ba.----—i-::::-:.

Copying 
'•=?te of Dellve^^i^—

iASiS

Oalo of AppJicafion. 
Date of preparation.

rnmmwm^n

Oate of 1st intimation;?^.2-..-„^„,„„g,,0r

Oato of 2nd intimation.^™-.-------Through.-..
' 2ie of dsliverv.—-i;^/ —

TJ?UE cor-. attest 0
V:f

& Sessions Judge 
ZiUa Qa^l* Swat.V

3-3/

V*>-I I *Wk'« IAIr.*<>.wa«d
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ORDER—06 
Dt:30.10.2013

My this order is directed to dispose of application No. 83/4 

jointly filed on behalf of Farooq Khan, Zeeshan Ali, Ajmal Khan, bail 

application No. 90/4 filed by Muhammad Ismail and bail application 

No.91/4 filed on behalf of Yousaf Ali for their post arrest bail. They, 

all the five, have been charged for the commission of offence U/S . 

419/420/468/471 PPG case FIR No. 587 of PS Saidu Sharif Swat.

1.

\

Notices issued and record was requisitioned.

^ Muhammad Qayum Khan advocate on behalf of petitioners of
V/y\
M^^tion No. 83/4, Akhtar Munir Khan advocate assisted by
^^'^wehman advocate on behalf of petitioner of application

I)7m\ Qazi Farid Ahmad advocate on behalf of petitioner of 
^^C^ron No. 90/4 and DPP for state heard & record perused, 
^^^y^he present FIR originates from an ugly episiw^ that was 

fl6ticed as taken place within the Kachehry premises. One Maaz 

accused was granted bail in 3/4 PHO case FIR No. 392 against surety 

bonds in sum of Rs.200,000/- with two sureties. On the eventful day 

i.e. 05/10/2013 the accused Farooq and Ajmal Khan appeared before 

the court as sureties and accused Zeeshan Ali as their identifier along 

with bail bonds and attested copies of the Revenue Record to support 

their sound status. The attested copies were found to be fake. Police 

was called to whom Behram Khan Reader of the court of ASJ-I Swat 

made report, the police arrested the then present three persons and 

registered the case.
It was initially disclosed and further found in course of

I

investigation that it was Ismail accused/petitioner who managed the 

Revenue Record attested copies against Rs.6,000/-, Rs. 1,000/- paid 

and Rs.5,000/- promised to be paid on completion of the job. In the 

course of investigation it flirther revealed that accused/petitioner 

Yousaf Ali running Computer and Photostat business in the Kchehri in 

the name of “Shahab Photostat” got prepared the fake Revenue Record 

copies through computer composer Ubaid working in the same cabin 

and provided it to the sureties accused/petitioners through Ismail 

accused/petitioner. It was this background in which the other two

is

4.

accused i.e. Ismail and Yousaf Ali along with Ubaid were also 

implicated, Ubaid is at large.Attested ses-
• ' ^

Advoc»t* 'C‘^7
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Continued

It was argued on behalf of the accused Farooq, Ajmal and 

Zeeshan that there is no evidence to connect the sureties and identifier 

accused/petitioners Farooq etc with the crime as they have neither 
prepared the fake documents nor they knew about it. On behalf of the 

accused/petitioner Yousaf Ali it was argued that he was not named in 

the FIR and the site plan, the sole 161 CrPC statement of Ism^ 

inadmissible against him as there is nothing to corroborate,^

5.

.v\lleMtstatement and further tliat registration of the FIR was i

procedure laid down for such eventualities was not follawjd per 
relevant section 195 (c) Cr.PC. On behalf of the accused' /;petlti RMAQner 41
Ismail it was argued that on the eventful day all the revenu^'ofSdes?^^^

j'; -A
were closed availability of Ibrar Khan DK confirming the documents^' ^ 

to be fake indicates that actually he was involved but was not charged 

and there is no confession or recovery on the part of accused/ 

petitioner Ismail who may be a good prosecution witness but not an 

accused.

6. Contrary to the above, it was convincingly argued by the DPP 

that three accused/petitioners Farooq, Zeeshan and Ajmal Khan along 

with Muhammad Ismail were directly charged in the FIR. Farooq and 

Ajmal have given inculpatory magisterial confessional statements 

which are consistent interse and depict the same sequence and fashion : 

"-"vq^the events making out the whole episode. Further, that Ismail is 

posted as a peon with Senior Public Prosecutor working in the same f

premises, he was available in the Kachehri and is known for brokering \
I

such Jobs in the courts premises, that the amount of Rs. 1,000/- handed ;

over to Yousaf Ali was recovered in the course of investigation and the |

documents produced in the course of the attestation of bail bonds

1

are
available to which there can be no second opinion rather than to be 

fake and that no one of the accused petitioners including the j 

absconding Ubaid is innocent. All the accused petitioners played their 

respective roles towards the completion of a hateful crime, there is no 

ill will behind their implication rather their role uriveiled gradually as 

the investigation proceeded forward and no one of the accused 

petitioners is entitled to the concession of bail, the DPP concluded.

L
^■C
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Continued

The points raised and argued by the DPP find support from the
record , and apparently there is ample incriminatory evidentiary
material available against the accused petitioners. The offence for

which the accused are charged may not be heinous in terms of the

quantum of punishment, however, its gravity is enormous when
in its related social perspective and consequences.

Record indicates that the business of preparing fake documents

has become a few minutes job and the facility is known and openly
’< j^^Q^\ah\c all the times to all. The filthy job was being carried out

^^hiX the courts premises Yousaf Ali Photostat operator, Ubaid 
^ \ •

Cgmgiter Composer supposed to be fair bread earners were openly
iBm

while Ismail a Govt: servant supposed to be faithful to the 

and guard the public trust played as broker. The foul play 

' ^e^s to be a daily routine business and not a single incident. Such 

like acts are counted against the justice system wherever public faith 

and the role of judiciary is gauged.

7.

;

seen

8.
■1

••
9. It appears that the accused Farooq and Ajmal Khan produced 

fake documents, managed through Ismail prepared by Yousaf Ali and 

Ubaid against unusual huge payment, in thousands, no one of them is 

entitled to the concession of bail and their bail applications stand 

dismissed.

i

J

The role of the accused petitioner Zeshan is, however 

differentiable from others. He is only identifier to the bail bonds, he 

has rio apparent nexus with the preparation or production of the fake 

documents and even his knowledge as to that requires further enquiry. 
The accused petitioner Zeshan is therefore admitted td bail by allowing 

the bail application No. 82/4 up-to his extent. He shall furnish surety 

bonds in sum of Rs.SOiOOO/- with two sureties in the equal amount to 

the satisfaction of Illaqa Duty/Judicial Magistrate.

Touts activities within the Kachehry premises have been a 

topic of discussion in the Bench Bar Liaison Committee meetings. The 

present appears to be an appropriate case for action. In the

10.

■ !

i
«

1

11.

^ / .► ■ J . .....

circumstance and relevant facts of the episode as stated above which 

needs no repetition, it seems appropriate that the accused working in-
7

Attesicd I

the courts premises be proceeded for inclusion into the list of 

attested TQ BE TRUE C0F‘
\

swat.
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which proceedings are being initiated. A copy of this order alongwith 

copies of the relevant documents from the record be brought on the file 

that be opened in this regard.

Furthe^it is directed that, in addition to any disciplinary action 

if t^ken, the employer department shall immediately and permanently 

exclude and post out the accused peon Ismail of the' Prosecution

ORDER—06 
Dt:30.10,2013 

. Continued
» S "

.

12.
.f'

•r*

5i

Department from any duty within the courts premises of District Swat. 
^3.

Furthermore, a copy of this order be forwarded to the Judicial
•'^mplex Cabin Management Committee for early vacation of the 
O.'i .
■tflbih of ^"Shahab Photostat''’ from the allottee and rent it put to 

Zither suitable contender.

Ordered accordingly. Requisitioned record be returned.

Copy be placed on each case file which be consigned to the 

record room after doing the needful as above.

some
-■ft
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Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi Swat
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K-HYBER PAKli rUNKHWA SERVICH TRIBUNAL.
yCAMP COURT SWAT

APiT-ALNO. i019/201tt

(Muhammad Ismail-vs- Government ofKhybcr Pakhlunkhwa through 
Secretary Mome,Peshawar, kc).

1

03.06.2015 .lUDGMBNT
!

AI)! MIL J, AJJJLMC M JTIi !<:
. I

I

Appellant with counsel (Mr. Aziz-Ur-Rchman, Advocate) and Mr.

Mr. Anwar-UI-IIaq, GI^ for theMujarrab Khan, DPP alongwilh 

respondents present.
I •

2. , The instant appeal has been Hied by Muhammad Ismail, Naib 

Qasid under Seclion-d of the Khyber Pakhlunkhwa Service Tribunal Acl- 

I97d against the order dated I5.0'1.2014 whereby the appellant 

icmoved from .service against which the departmental appeal made to the 

appellate authority was not responded in the statutory period.

, was

i
• Brief facts of the ease are that llie appellant was appointed as Naib 

Qasid in the ofnee of Public Prosecutor District Swat on 23.01.2003. 'I'hal 
*lhe appellant was involved in a criminal ease FIR No 387 dated 05.10.2013 

on fake preparation of revenue record submitted with surety bonds for bail 

of accused Maaz in the Court ofAS.il/JZQ Saidu Sharif. The learned ASJ 

I rejected the bail application and tilso got the appellant transferred out of the 

; District through controlling ofllccr of the appellant. The official 

I proceeded against departmenlally and major punishment of removal from 

service was imposed on him vide order dated 15.04.2014. Departmental 

ap|)cal preferred before the appellate authority was also rejected, hence the 

instant appeal before this Service Tribunal.

3.

was

I

A

The learned counsel Ibr the appellant argued that appellant was not 

associated with the encjiiiry. No opportunity was provided to him to cross 

e.\amine the witnesses (three gfittranlors) against him. moreover, the 

defense plea of the appellant had not been considered by the inquiry ofllccr

4.
;

I

I
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I (he :ip|,.clli Ii<id hcen cuiidcnincd 
^'nquirv hnd been a)n<h,cled hoibre 

'‘-•nee II,c i-ush in jn,|,cc ,anlnniou„,.s

in(
unlicard. 1/c Ilirthcr 

liic conclusion ol'llic (rial i
slated that

H] the court 
‘O Ciiish Ihc juslicf. Moi-eovci- in 

was transIcjTcd

I
,icldiiion ,0 llicniajo,-penally u,e appellant

‘•s a pimishinenll^istrict TorL«har which
liinliimoutK to double i.K'opajdy ajid doublePanishment lor the same olTencc h

cnee no, main,ainable in the eyes orinw
a)'»poal may be accepted, (he i' !*<•’ prayed dial die

anpugned orders may be 
'n service with all back benefits.

sc-t asitle and he may be reinstated i

5. i'he learned Ci 
( i-’onduclctl in die

'0^'ernmen( Pleader argued that propel- encjuirv \vas
was associated with the entiie 

aompeteni authority. The 

He piaycd lhat the instant

"laller and ihe appellant 
Pi-.-aoedings hetinc in.po.siiion ol'

penalty by the
appellant was given lull , 
appeal being devoid ol'inei'its

cppoi-tLinity ordefense.

a may be dismissed.

6. Arguments of die counsel Ibr the patties hard and record'Vilh their assistance. perused

7. ■*oni perusal ol' the recoj-d it Iranspired that 
as Ihe appellant 

as enslirincd i

enquiry was notconducted as prescribed in the 1; iw
was not provided full"Pporlnnity oP proper delense 

Republic or Pakistan 1973 

tlia IJistiict and 

■lie appellant

Constitution of Islamic
. As ■' icpi isal of Ihe case he

was posted out oi'
■emoved liom service while c.-iminal 

pending in the

was then 

was still 
proceedings reveal that appcllnm 

mamtamabie in the eyes of law. 
ilic case and

case against
“ur, or asm Swat. The enquiry

condemned unheard which is not 
Phe Tribunal is

was

constrained to intcri'are in
remand the 

lo conduct de-noYo
<-’asc to the 1 esjjondcnt-deparlmcnt with direction 

appellant shietly in aecoidance
k

enquiry again.st the
■'■'’-PPHIan. shall he given Ihll

any orders arc 

'•'i ■'^ei aside and the

1opportunity ol'del'ensc andpersonal hearing belbre 

Pile impugned order i passed by (he eompetenl authority.
iJppellant is reireinstated for thePurpo.se o\' de-navo 

Ihe fresh
enquiry. Hack hcnefit.s will K. i •

consigned to Ihe i-ccord. I

f
bearIheir o'vn eosls. |■■i|o be

ANNOUNO-D
{^3.06.201.5

Attested
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i-tJ-Al EMENT OF IBRAR AHMAD TEHSfT HAP
reforms. ^ ^NAIB TEHSILDAR I AND

On the day of occurrence, I 
for my personal matter. In the meanwhile, I

me two number of Fard intikhab which on examination I found fake and forged. Both the copies 

are placed as Annexure-L and M. Dated 05-10-2013 

Saturday and Sunday.

XXX.. .by accused official Mohammad Ismail.

present in the premises of District Courts Swatwas /■I

called by the learned ASJ-I Swat who showedwas
-f

was Saturday and our offices are closed on

. 1 had not compared these Fards with my office record. .'2
2. I myself expert being gained during my 30 years service. 

3. It is correct that 1 have not obtained any Forensic training, explained that only in Revenue 

matters I have gained sufficient experience during my prolonged service.
4, My statement is recorded in the court of Senior Civil Judge Swat in the instant matter 

printed form of Fard is correct; however, the entries therein
, the

were fake and forged, 
correct that we have not made any inquiry in the preparation of these Fards.5- it is s

'
V -

IBRAR AHMAD TEHSILDAR ■

MOFIAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER
t
I
»

■

71

4'-,

Attestej

Advocat#
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SI ATEMENT OF TAJBAR INSPECTOR / SHO P.S KKS.

Stated, that at the time of registration of FIR 587 dated 05-10-2013 against Ismail 
etc 1 was posted as S.l investigation P.S Saidu Sharif. Initial investigation was conducted by 

Mr. Jan Alam Khan ASl, who prepared site plan in the case, prepared pointation memo at the 

pomtation of arrested accused Farooq, Zeeshan Ali and Ajmal Khan. Thereafter, Mr. Jan Alam 

Khan ASl was gone for training and I took over the investigation of the case. I produced accused 

Farooq, Zeeshan and Ajmal for recording their confessional statements. Except accused Ajmal 

the other two accused Farooq and Zeeshan recorded their confessional statements before the

court of Judicial Magistrate Swat. Accused Farooq and Zeeshan Ali in their confessional 
statements named accused Ismail as co-accused. For ready reference, photocopies of the 

confessional statements of both the accused are Annexure-A and B. Accused Ismail was arrayed
as accused in the case prior to my investigation. Accused Ismail thereafter filed BBA application 

in the court of Sessions Judge / Zilla Qazi Swat who vide Order dated Annexure-C 

BBA to Ismail. Accordingly, he
declined

arrested and I interrogated him. I produced him for 
recording his confessional statement U/S 164/364 Cr. PC and he refused to confess his guilt. 

Thereafter I recorded his recorded his statement U/S 161 Cr. PC copy of which is Annexure-D. 

Almiad Shah Khan SHO P.S Saidu Sharif has already taken into possession the alleged forged 

deed at the time of registration of the case. During investigation, the recovered fake deed

was

was
examined through expert / .concerned Tehsildar who declared the deed as forged one. The 

investigation is complete and is challaned to court and proceeding in the case is going on 

against him in the court of Judicial Magistrate. Accused Ismail has been released
case

on bail by the
High Court vide Order Annexure-E. The concerned Tehsildar has declared the seal and signature 

as take and forged hence, Patwari Halqa submitted his report to me which is Annexure-F a self 

explanatory. In my investigation, he is accused in the case. Accused Ismail produced copy of

affidavit dated 12-10-2013 to me but during investigation neither he nor his counsel produced 

this affidavit.
me

XXX by accused official Mohammad Ismail.

1. It is correct that no point is given in the site plan to be the presence of Ismail
2. 1 did not conduct any test if accused Ismail is capable to writing or operating on 

computer. Self stated that accused Ismail is illiterate.
It is correct that I failed to ascertain the name and identity of advocate to whom the 
record was handed over for onward submission to the court.
It is correct that I did not make any recovery of amount from Ismail.

5. It is also correct that it has been shown in

♦

case
4.

investigation that the alleged recovered 
note was handed over to Yousaf by co-accused Farooq and Zeeshan.

6. It is correct that I did not collect 
involvement in the instant case.

7. It IS correct that absconding accused Ubaid used to work as deed writer in the court 
premises.

any direct evidence against Ismail regarding his

Attested
TAJBAR SHO P.S KSKAdvoeata

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER



- •- STATEMENT OF NISAR ALAM PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT.

Stated that I, Mujarrab Khan DPP Swat, Saeed Naeem Sr. P.P Swat and 

Mohammad Naeem APP Swat have recorded joint statement wherein we have narrated that 

accused / official Ismail is a constant nuisance, enjoyed bad reputation and is injurious to the 

District Prosecution. The order of the court of Sessions Judge Swat dated 30-10-2013 attached as 

Annexure-G as evident about the character / activities of the accused Ismail. His previous 

conduct can be ascertained by the disciplinary actions already taken against him. I own my this 

statement which is correct and correctly bear signatures of all of us. Further, I and Jamsheed 

Khan P.P have submitted final report wherein we have recommended for the punishment in the 

shape of deduction of two annual increments from the accused Ismail due to his bad conduct and 

misconduct. Our report is already available on file which is annexure-H.

>

Self stated that I suggest and request the honourable high ups that Mohammad 

Ismail Ex-Naib Qasid of this office is a sole source of income of his family, he has having minor 

kids and there is no other source of income except his salary. As I know, presently he repented 

and mended his way. 1 was of the view when I submitted my previous statement that Ismail NQ 

would be punished with minor penalty i.e stoppage of increment and deduction of annual 

increment, The present punishment I think is more than enough and harsh. On humanitarian 

grounds it is required to be revisited, in the best interest of his family. .
ii
i!
H

NISARr^AM KHAN P.P SWAT

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER
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statement of mi markAB khan DPP SWAT.

' .Staled rhai,with reference to Order dated 30-10-2013 of the learned Sessions 

ZiliarQazi: Swat, I requested the worthy Director General Prosecution vide letter 

No! 1205 ‘daied 07-11-2013 for the transfer of Mohammad Ismail NQ to some other districts. 

The Order of learned Sessions Judge ibid was conveyed to the worthy DG Prosecution. 

Application No, 6153 dated 04-11-2013 of District and Sessions Judge Swat addressed to me 

w as also conveyed to the Directorate for compliance of his order in terms of para No. 12 of the 

said Order which is also placed on file as Annexure-I (consisting on 06 pages). Accordingly, the 

worthy Director General Prosecution transferred him to Torghar vide order Annexure-J. Besides 

this statement, 1 after receipt of inquiry report submitted to me by Jamsheed Khan and Nisar 

Alam Khan P.Ps, 1 directed Habibullah Jan Senior Clerk for deduction of his annual increment. 

My stated order is Annexure-K. Now he has reformed himself.

Judge

u

j-
MUJ, B KHAN

DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR 

SWAT AT GULKADA

'!•

T

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM
iDPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

1

Attested

Advocate



OF MOHAMMAD ISMAIL S/O AMIR ZARIN EX-NAIB OASID.

OfflCE OF THE DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT.

During those days, I was serving as Naib Qasid in the office of District Public 

Prosecutor Swat and I was attached with Mr. Saeed Naeem Senior Public Prosecutor Swat. On 

OSiO-2013, I was present in my office. Senior Public Prosecutor Swat handed over to me, keys 

0! his car with the direction to change mobil oil at the workshop. Thereafter, I came back to my 

office. Gunner Jan Alam of Senior Public Prosecutor was also with me. When I met Mr. Saeed 

Naeem Khan, he directed me to take his family to Peshawar. He also gave me some amount for 

CNG and miscellaneous expenses. Accordingly, I took the family of Saeed Naeem Sr. P.P Swat 

to Peshawar and on the next date, I returned on 06-10-2013 to Swat. When I returned to my 

home, my brother Tariq Aziz informed me that I have been implicated in the criminal case. 

Thereafter, I applied for BBA which was granted to me. On the date of confirmation of my BBA, 

the learned Sessions Judge called my service record and on examination nothing adverse was 

found by him against me. However, he did not confirm my BBA. I was handed over to police 

and during interrogation, nothing incriminating was recovered from my possession. After 

rejection of my post arrest bail by the learned Sessions Judge Swat, I applied for my release‘on 

bail in the Darul Qaza Swat and my bail was allowed and was released on bail. I was roped 

falsely in the criminal case. I am innocent and not involved in any criminal or other activities 

being a government servant. I always worked to the entire satisfaction of my superiors. The 

disciplinary proceedings initiated against me, may kindly be dropped and 1 may be exonerated 

from the inquiry. In the previous inquiry, I have already replied to the final show cause notice 

submitted to Mr. Asmatullah Khan Gandapur the Director General Prosecution, Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, I also rely on my said reply which is annexure-0 (consisting on 02 pages) which 

is correct and correctly bears my signature.

.'fi

* -

T

XXX...

1. It is correct that I have been transferred from this district to district Torghar on the written 

order of Mr. Sharif Ahmad Khan Sessions Judge Swat.

2. It is also correct that 1 was charged in another criminal case. Explained that, that very 

matter was of dispute over amount of my cousin Sultan Zarin with the complainant party 

of that case, though initially I was charged but at the commencement of trial, I was 

honourably acquitted U/S 265-K Cr. PC by ASJ-III Swat.

Attested MOHAMMAD ISMAIL

ACCUSED/OFFICIAL
Advocate

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER



# STATEMENT OF SAEED NAEEM SENIOR PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT.

Stated, that on the day of instant allegations, I sent Mohammad Ismail Naib Qasid 

u iih my family to Peshawar being a driver. On the following day, he told me that a criminal 

lias been registered against him on the day when he was in Peshawar along with my family. 

Mohammad Ismail is known to me since his attachment to my office, initially, I have found

case

some
irregularity in discharging of his duty, I instructed and advised him on different occasions to

reform himself, he suffered a lot, particularly his family with the agony of his dismissal. 

Previously I made recommendation for the punishment just for his reformation but the 

punishment as rest on his dismissal from service is more than enough, I suggest that mercy may 

please be observed in his case. Now he has reformed himself and built his way.

XXX... .Nil opportunity given.
f/

r:
If

SAEED NAEEM

SENIOR PUBLIC PROSECUTOR SWAT

u-

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

DPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER
7,

-1

\

j
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t -4^STATEMENT OF BAHRAM KHAN READER TO ASJ-I SWAT.

During those days, I was posted as Reader to the coui't of Additional Sessions 

Judge-I Swat, 1 had already recorded my statement in the instant inquiry which I own to be 

correct and correctly bears my signature. My previous statement is Annexure-N.

Mm
r.
i

. V
XXX by accused official Mohammad Ismail.

1. It is correct that on the day when I lodged the report, I mentioned the name of accused as 

Ismail but did not mention his parentage, Ismail S/0 Amir Zarin is known to me^e was 

not present in the court, on the day of my report.

7 'BAHRAM KHAN READER

; 1-

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM
<-

‘iDPP DIR LOWER / INQUIRY OFFICER

$

1
/

Attested

Advocate
4

«
4

1,
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OFFICE OF THE 
DISTRICT PUBLIC PROSECUTOR 

DIR LOWER AT TIMERGARA
TD.PiP/Dir/Lower Dated Timergara, The ^ //—No.

To,

The Director General Prosecution, 
Directorate of Prosecution, 
BChyber Pakhtunkhwa

i

1

INQUIRY REPORT AGAINST MOHAMMAD ISMAIL NAIBSubject:
OASID.

Reference letter No. DP/E&A/l(60)/7888-89 dated 03-09-2015 of

the Directorate of Prosecution the subject inquiry was conducted per your honor 

order by the undersigned against Mohammad Ismail Naib Qasid DPP Office, 

Swat/Torghar therefore; inquiry report consisting on 10 pages along with annexures 

is hereby submitted for your honor further order, please. .

4:

5

•J
1

«
I • s

v/ ' b hi >6 ISf
i
i Mohammad Ibr^m (Inquiry Officer)

District Public Prosecutor,
Dir Lower at Timergara.

I
■r

s\

in
/ V

V
// /'

Attest \D)t(W:
Advocate

U.5



1
WQUIRY REPORT:-

The Honorable Director General Prosecution, Khyber 

*akhtunkhwa,;£videvhis order No. DP/E&A/1 (60)7883-85 dated 

Jeptember, 2015 appointed rne as inquiry officer to conduct a de­
inquiry against|Mohammad 

District Public Prosecutor, Swat (hereinafter referred to accused 

)fncial) under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 

(Efficiency & Discipline ) Rules, 2011 for committing the acts of 

commission, omission and forgery for which a criminal case vide FIR 

No. 587 dated 05-10-2013 U/S 419/420/468/471 PPG PS Saidu 

Sharif, Swat was registered (Annex-I).

Ismail, Naib Qasid, Office of the)OVO

The Competent Authority served upon him a charge sheet and 

statement of allegations in the following terms (Annex-2&3);-

1. That you prepared forged documents for the release 
of accused namely Maaz with the intention to cheat 
the staff of Additional Sessions Judge Swat and a 

was registered against you vide FIR No. 587case
dated 05-08-2013 U/S 419/420/468/471 PPG in 
Police Station Saidu Sharif Swat and committed to
prison.

In the charge sheet, the accused official was asked to submit 

written defense to the Inquiry Officer within seven days of the 

receipt of charge sheet and statement of allegations failing which he 

would be proceeded ex-parte.

A notice was issued to the accused official as well as District 

Public Prosecutor, Swat to appear before the inquiry officer on 10- 

10-2015 at 10:00 a.m in the office of District Public Prosecutor Swat 

to probe the allegations (Annex-4).

Pursuant to the direction, the accused official submitted his 

written statement in response to the directions in the charge sheet 

and statement of allegations vyhich is reproduce as under ;-

“It is submitted that all the charges and allegations leveled 
against me are baseless, incorrect and mala fide. I have 
never committed any act of commission or omission which 
may constitute any office under any law. Furthermore, I 
have regularly attending my duties prior and after to the 
case and have neither been absented nor any complaint 
from public or officials/officers have been made against 
me, 1 have an unblemished service record. 1 have falsely 
been involved in a criminal case, which is still under 
investigation and the sureties who have prepared and 
presented the disputed document have not been proved to 
be false and fabricated.

Attested,

Advocate
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m. is a settled principles of law that non could
fe> particularly in a matter where the

criminahc^se is pending at any stage and finally a 

court ^has to reach a conclusion as to whether 
^ accused person is guilty or innocent, the disciplinary 

proceedings are dependent upon the verdict of the 
court trying the, case. Therefore, initiation of 
disciplinary^ proceedings prior to the judicial 

• proceedings is not warranted under the law. There is 
^ no likelihood of the accused to be convicted as the 

cf" . charges and allegation leveled against them 
frivolous and.could not stand judicial scrutiny.

Keeping in view the above facts it is requested
^ ^ ^ that the charges and allegations leveled against 

and the proceedings initiated may kindly be dropped 
and I may kindly be exonerated of the charges and 
allegations.
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•t I wish to be heard in person as well and also 
request for allowing me to engage a counsel to 

. properly defend my case, if need be. (Annex-5)”, j

It is pertinent to mention here that prior to the instant de-novo
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fff^ry in the instant case, inquiry under rule 3 of the Khyber 

-J^khtunkhwa Government Servants (E&D) Rules, 2011 was also

Abbas Mirza, Deputy Director Monitoring

■i

t -

Directorate of Prosecution Peshawar. His inquiry report along with 

s^osures is annex-“6” available on the file. His findings and 

‘recommendations are hereby reproduced as under:-

1

f

f.. 1. Findings
'
KI

“The official has attempted to deceive the Court and have 

brought bad name for the Prosecution in District Swat. He 

has also-attempted to shatter the public interest by .his 

activities. This is not his first instance, as discussed in the 

preceding-paras there are series of such like complaints 

against‘ithe official by superiors which at this juncture 

cannot be ignore.
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The-Service record of the official under inquiry provides that he 

. ceases to be efficient, is guilty of misconduct, is an habitual
.

* V

^ ' absentee from the duties and engaged in the activities not warranted

- by the Law and as such his case falls within the ambit of rule 3(a) (b) 

& (d) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency 

and Disciplinary) Rules 2011.
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Recommendations
Advocate

Keeping in view all above, I recommend the Major Penalty of 

. Removal from Service for him within the meaning of Section 4 (b) (iii)
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